WSFS FINANCIAL CORP Form S-3 June 09, 2010

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 9, 2010

Registration No. 333-

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

WSFS Financial Corporation WSFS Capital Trust IV WSFS Capital Trust V

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 22-2866913
Delaware Applied For
Delaware Applied For
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) Identification Number)

500 Delaware Avenue Wilmington, DE 19801 (302) 792-6000

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

Mark A. Turner
President and Chief Executive Officer
500 Delaware Avenue
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 792-6000

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:
John J. Spidi, Esq.
Joan S. Guilfoyle, Esq.
Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC
1227 25th Street, N.W., Suite 200 West
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 434-4660

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after the effective date of this

Registration Statement.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. o

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. x

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer o
Non-accelerated filer o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Accelerated filer x
Smaller reporting company
o

(2) CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

		Proposed				
	Amount to maximum offering Proposed maximum					
Title of each class of	be	price per	aggregate offering	Amount of		
Securities to be registered	registered(1)	unit(1)(2)	price(1)	Registration Fee		
Common Stock, par value			\$	\$		
\$.01 per share(3)						
Debt Securities of WSFS						
Financial Corporation (4)						
Preferred Stock par value						
\$.01 per share(3)						
Warrants of WSFS Financial						
Corporation (5)						
Depositary Shares of WSFS						
Financial Corporation (6)						
Units of WSFS Financial						
Corporation						
Capital Securities of WSFS						
Capital Trust IV and WSFS						
Capital Trust V						
Guarantees with respect to						
Capital Securities(7)						

\$150,000,000

(1)Pursuant to General Instruction II(D) of Form S-3, such indeterminate number of principal amount of Debt Securities (including Senior Debt Securities, Subordinated Debt Securities and Junior Subordinated Debt Securities), Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Warrants, Depositary Shares and Units of WSFS Financial Corporation (the "Company") and Capital Securities of WSFS Capital Trust IV and WSFS Capital Trust V (separately each trust is referred to as an "Issuer Trust" and together as the "Issuer Trusts") as shall have an aggregate initial offering price not to exceed \$150,000,000 exclusive of accrued interest and dividends, if any. Any securities registered hereby may be sold separately or together with other securities registered hereunder. There are also being registered hereunder an indeterminate number of shares of Common, Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares and Warrants and an indeterminate principal amount of Debt Securities of the Company as shall be issuable upon the conversion or exchange of convertible or exchangeable Debt Securities or of shares of convertible or exchangeable Preferred Stock registered hereunder or as shall be issuable pursuant to anti-dilution provisions. No separate consideration will be received for such Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Warrants or Debt Securities.

\$150,000,000

\$10,695

- (2) The proposed maximum offering price per unit will be determined from time to time in connection with the issuance of the securities registered hereunder. The maximum aggregate offering price will be such amount in U.S. dollars or the equivalent thereof in foreign currencies as shall result in a maximum aggregate offering price for all securities of \$150,000,000, estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(o) under the Securities Act of 1933 and exclusive of accrued interest and dividends, if any.
- (3) Shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock may be issued in primary offerings, upon conversion of debt securities or Preferred Stock registered hereby or upon the exercise of warrants to purchase Common Stock or Preferred Stock.

(4)

TOTAL

Debt Securities may be offered hereunder in one or more series of senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities or Junior Subordinated Debt Securities. Junior Subordinated Debentures may be purchased by any of the Issuer Trusts with the proceeds of the sale of the Capital Securities of that Issuer Trust, together with the proceeds received from the Company for the common securities to be issued by that Issuer Trust to the Company. No separate consideration will be received for such Junior Subordinated Debentures. Such Junior Subordinated Debentures may later be distributed for no additional consideration to the holders of Capital Securities of the applicable Issuer Trust upon certain events described in the applicable Trust Agreement of such Issuer Trust.

- (5) There is being registered hereunder an indeterminate principal amount of Warrants representing rights to receive an amount of cash or number of securities that will be determined and as may be sold, from time to time. Includes Warrants which may be purchased by underwriters to cover over-allotments, if any.
- (6) In the event that the Company elects to offer to the public fractional interests in shares of Preferred Stock registered hereunder, Depositary Shares, evidenced by depositary receipts issued pursuant to a deposit agreement, will be distributed to those persons purchasing such fractional interests, and the shares of Preferred Stock will be issued to the depositary under any such agreement.
- (7) The Company is also registering pursuant to this Registration Statement the Company's Guarantees and other obligations that it may have with respect to Capital Securities issued by any of the Issuer Trusts. Pursuant to Rule 457(n) under the Securities Act of 1933, no separate consideration will be received for any such Guarantee or any other such obligations.

The Registrants hereby amend this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrants shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state or jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion dated June 9, 2010

PROSPECTUS

\$150,000,000

WSFS Financial Corporation

Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Warrants
Depositary Shares
Units
Debt Securities

WSFS Capital Trust IV
WSFS Capital Trust V
Capital Securities
(fully and unconditionally guaranteed as described herein by WSFS Financial Corporation)

We and/or the Issuer Trusts may offer and sell any combination of the securities listed above, in one or more offerings, up to a total dollar amount of \$150,000,000 (or the equivalent in foreign currency or currency units). We may offer these securities separately or together, in separate series or classes and in amounts, at prices and on terms described in one or more prospectus supplements. The debt securities, preferred stock and warrants may be convertible or exercisable or exchangeable for debt or equity securities of the Company or of one or more entities.

We will provide the specific terms of the securities offered in supplements to this prospectus. This prospectus may not be used to sell securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement. The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. Please read this prospectus, the applicable supplement and any related free writing prospectus, as well as any documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement, carefully before you invest in any of our securities.

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market, under the symbol "WSFS." On June 8, 2010, the last quoted sale price of our common stock was \$39.25 per share. You are urged to obtain current market quotations of the common stock. The applicable prospectus supplement will contain information, where applicable, as to any listing on the NASDAQ Global Market or any securities market or other exchange of the securities covered by the applicable prospectus supplement.

The securities may be offered and sold on a continuous or delayed basis, through agents, dealers or underwriters, or directly to purchasers. The prospectus supplement for each offering of securities will describe in detail the plan of distribution for that offering. If agents or any dealers or underwriters are involved in the sale of the securities, the applicable prospectus supplement will set forth the names of the agents, dealers or underwriters and any applicable commissions or discounts. Net proceeds from the sale of securities will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. For general information about the distribution of securities offered, please see "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus.

Investing in our securities involves risks. You should carefully consider the Risk Factors referred to on page 6 of this prospectus and set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference herein before making any decision to invest in our securities.

These securities are not savings accounts, deposits or other obligations of any bank and are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is June 9, 2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	Page 1
SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	2
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	3
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE	3
WSFS FINANCIAL CORPORATION	5
THE ISSUER TRUSTS	10
RISK FACTORS	11
USE OF PROCEEDS	11
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	12
SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER	12
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	14
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	22
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	26
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	27
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	28
DESCRIPTION OF JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES	31
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL SECURITIES	38
DESCRIPTION OF THE GUARANTEE	49
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	53
LEGAL MATTERS	55
EXPERTS	55

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

Unless the context requires otherwise, in this prospectus, we use the terms "we," "us," "our," "WSFS" and the "Company" refer to WSFS Financial Corporation and its subsidiaries (unless the context indicates another meaning), the terms "Bank" and "WSFS Bank" mean Wilmington Savings Fund Society, FSB and its subsidiaries (unless the context indicates another meaning). WSFS Capital Trust IV and WSFS Capital Trust V, individually referred to as an "Issuer Trust" and together referred to as the "Issuer Trusts," are Delaware statutory trusts which may offer from time to time capital securities representing preferred undivided beneficial interests in the assets of the applicable Issuer Trust.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement we and the Issuer Trusts filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, using a "shelf" registration process. Under the shelf registration process, using this prospectus, together with a prospectus supplement, we may sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings, any number of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings with a total aggregate principal amount or initial purchase price amount of \$150,000,000. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement containing specific information about the terms of that offering. You should read this prospectus, the prospectus supplement, and the information incorporated by reference in this prospectus before making an investment in our securities. See "Where You Can Find More Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" for more information. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in the prospectus supplement.

Our SEC registration statement containing this prospectus, including exhibits, provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus and any prospectus supplement. The registration statement can be read at the SEC's web site or at the SEC's offices. The SEC's web site and street addresses are provided under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus that we may provide to you in connection with any offering of our securities described in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. This document may be used only in jurisdictions where offers and sales of these securities are permitted. You should not assume that information contained in this prospectus, in any supplement to this prospectus, or in any document incorporated by reference is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front page of the document that contains the information, regardless of when this prospectus is delivered or when any sale of our securities occurs.

We and the Issuer Trusts may sell our securities to underwriters who will in turn sell the securities to the public on terms fixed at the time of sale. In addition, the securities may be sold by us or the Issuer Trusts directly or through dealers or agents which we may designate from time to time. If we, directly or through agents, solicit offers to purchase the securities, we reserve the sole right to accept and, together with our agents, to reject, in whole or in part, any of those offers.

A prospectus supplement will contain the names of the underwriters, dealers or agents, if any, together with the terms of offering, the compensation of those underwriters and the net proceeds to be received by WSFS. Any underwriters, dealers or agents participating in the offering may be deemed "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act").

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements often include the words "believes," "expects," "anticipates," "estimates," "forecasts," "intends," "plans," "targets," "potentially," "probably," "projectimilar expressions or future or conditional verbs such as "may," "will," "should," "would" and "could." These forward-look statements which are based on various assumptions (some of which are beyond the Company's control) are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements, including:

- the credit risks of lending activities, including changes in the level and trend of loan delinquencies and write-offs;
- the volatility in the financial and securities markets, including changes with respect to the market value of our financial assets:
 - the overall quality of the composition of our loan and securities portfolios;
 - changes in general economic conditions, either nationally or in our market areas;
- changes in the levels of general interest rates, deposit interest rates, our net interest margin and funding sources;
- fluctuations in the demand for loans, the number of unsold homes and other properties and fluctuations in real estate values in our market areas:
- results of examinations of the Bank by the Office of Thrift Supervision ("OTS"), including the possibility that the OTS may, among other things, require us to increase our allowance for loan losses or to write-down assets;
 - Our ability to control operating costs and expenses;
 - Our ability to manage loan delinquency rates and net charge-offs;
 - Our ability to retain key members of our senior management team;
- changes resulting from our participation in the U.S. Department of Treasury's Capital Purchase Program in which we are participating, including additional conditions that may be imposed in the future on participating companies;
 - increased competitive pressures among financial services companies;
- changes in consumer and business spending, borrowing and savings habits and demand for financial services in our market area;
- Legislative or regulatory changes that adversely affect our business, including increased costs of deposit insurance and other assessments;

- monetary and fiscal policies of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "Federal Reserve") and the U.S. Government and other governmental initiatives affecting the financial services industry;
 - changes in accounting policies and practices, as may be adopted by the financial institution regulatory agencies, the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board or the Financial Accounting Standards Board;
 - war or terrorist activities; and
- other economic, competitive, governmental, regulatory, and technological factors affecting our operations, pricing, products and services and the other risks described elsewhere in this prospectus and the incorporated documents and in our other filings with the SEC.

Some of these and other factors are discussed in this prospectus under the caption "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this prospectus and in the incorporated documents. The development of any or all of these factors could have an adverse impact on our financial position and our results of operations.

Any forward-looking statements are based upon management's beliefs and assumptions at the time they are made. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from those contained in such statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless otherwise required to do so by law or regulation. In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the forward-looking statements discussed in this prospectus or the incorporated documents might not occur, and you should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Accordingly, we file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any reports, statements or other information that we may file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C., 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information about issuers that file electronically with the SEC. The address of the SEC's Internet site is http://www.sec.gov.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference the information we file with them, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information that we incorporate by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, and the information we later file with the SEC that is incorporated by reference in this prospectus will automatically update information previously contained in this prospectus and any incorporated document. Any statement contained in this prospectus or in a document incorporated by reference in this prospectus will be deemed modified or superseded to the extent that a later statement contained in this prospectus or in an incorporated document modifies or supersedes such earlier statement.

This prospectus incorporates by reference the documents listed below that we have filed with the SEC (excluding any portion of these documents that has been furnished to and deemed not to be filed with the SEC):

Report(s) Period(s) of Report(s) or Date(s) Filed

· Annual Report on Form 10-K

· Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

· Current Reports on Form 8-K

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009

For the quarter ended March 31, 2010

Dated January 22, 2010, January 28, 2010, February 9, 2010, February 18, 2010, April 22,

2010, April 29, 2010, April 29, 2010, May 10, 2010

and May 20, 2010

We also incorporate by reference any future documents we may file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, excluding any document or portion thereof that has been furnished to and deemed not to be filed with the SEC. In addition, we incorporate by reference the description of our common stock, par value \$.01 per share ("Common Stock"), contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A we filed with the SEC on July 7, 1989.

These documents are available without charge to you on the Internet at www.wsfsbank.com or if you call or write to: Investor Relations, WSFS Financial Corporation, 500 Delaware Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware 19801 (302) 792-6000. Our periodic reports are also available on our website at www.wsfsbank.com. The reference to our website is not intended to be an active link and the information on our website is not, and you must not consider the information to be, a part of this prospectus.

We have not included any separate financial statements for the Issuer Trusts. The Issuer Trusts' financial statements have been omitted because the Issuer Trusts are wholly owned subsidiaries with no independent guarantee of the fee obligations relating to the capital securities.

We have also filed a registration statement with the SEC relating to the securities offered by this prospectus. This prospectus, which constitutes part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information presented or incorporated by reference in the registration statement and its exhibits. You may obtain from the SEC a copy of the registration statement and exhibits that we filed with the SEC as described above. The registration statement may contain additional information that may be important to you.

4

WSFS FINANCIAL CORPORATION

WSFS Financial Corporation is parent to WSFS Bank, one of the ten oldest banks in the United States continuously-operating under the same name. A permanent fixture in this community, WSFS has been in operation for more than 178 years. In addition to its focus on stellar customer service, the Bank has continued to fuel growth and remain relevant. The Bank is a relationship-focused, locally-managed, community banking institution that has grown to become the largest thrift holding company in the State of Delaware, the second largest commercial lender in the state and the fourth largest bank in terms of Delaware deposits.

WSFS' core banking business is commercial lending funded by customer-generated deposits. We have built a \$1.9 billion commercial loan portfolio at March 31, 2010, by recruiting the best seasoned commercial lenders in our markets and offering a high level of service and flexibility typically associated with a community bank. We fund this business primarily with deposits generated through commercial relationships and retail deposits in our 41-branch retail banking franchise located in Delaware, southeastern Pennsylvania and Northern Virginia. We also offer a broad variety of consumer loan products, retail securities and insurance brokerage through our retail branches.

In 2005, we established the WSFS Trust and Wealth Management Division which provides a variety of wealth management services. We built this division in response to demand from our commercial banking clients as their businesses and our relationships with them matured. We also built this business as we believed there was an underserved market for products and services to non-ultra wealthy clients - those with less than \$5 million in investable assets. Our wealth management business is complemented by an asset management company, Cypress Capital Management, a Registered Investment Advisor, which we acquired in 2004.

Our Cash Connect division is a premier provider of ATM Vault Cash and related services in the United States. At March 31, 2010, Cash Connect managed more than \$302 million in vault cash in more than 11,000 non-bank ATMs nationwide. Cash Connect provides online reporting and ATM cash management, predictive cash ordering, armored carrier management, ATM processing and equipment sales. Cash Connect also operates over 360 ATMs for WSFS Bank, which owns the largest branded ATM network in Delaware.

WSFS POINTS OF DIFFERENTIATION

While all banks offer similar products and services, we believe that WSFS has set itself apart from other banks in our market and the industry in general. Also, community banks including WSFS have been able to distinguish themselves from large national or international banks that fail to provide their customers with the service levels they want as reorganizations, government rescues and other big-bank problems distract their emphasis on the customer, especially in the current environment. The following factors summarize what we believe are those points of differentiation.

Building Associate Engagement and Customer Advocacy

Our business model is built on a concept called Human Sigma, which we have implemented in our strategy of "Engaged Associates delivering Stellar Service to create Customer Advocates", resulting in a high performing, very profitable company. The Human Sigma model, identified by Gallup, Inc., begins with Associates who have taken ownership of their jobs and therefore perform at a higher level. We invest significantly in training, development and talent management as our Associates are the cornerstone of our model. This strategy motivates Associates, and unleashes innovation and productivity to engage our most valuable asset, our customers, by providing them Stellar Service experiences. As a

result, we create Customer Advocates, or customers who have built an emotional attachment to the Bank. Research studies continue to show a direct link between Associate engagement, customer engagement and a company's financial performance.

Surveys conducted for us by a nationally recognized polling company indicate:

- Our Associate Engagement scores consistently rank in the top quartile of companies polled. In 2009 our engagement ratio was 17.5:1, which means there are 17.5 engaged Associates for every disengaged Associate. This compares to a 2.6:1 ratio in 2003 and a national average of 1.45:1. Gallup defines "world-class" as 8:1.
- Customer surveys rank us in the top 10% of all companies Gallup surveys, a "world class" rating. More than 40% of our customers ranked us a "five" out of "five," strongly agreeing with the statement "I can't imagine a world without WSFS."

We believe that by fostering a culture of engaged and empowered Associates, we have become an employer of choice in our market. During each of the past four years, WSFS was ranked among the top five "Best Places to Work" by The Wilmington News Journal. In 2009 we were awarded the News Journal's number one "Best Place to Work" for large corporations in the state of Delaware.

Community Banking Model

Our size and community banking model play a key role in our success. Our approach to business combines a service-oriented culture with a strong complement of products and services, all aimed at meeting the needs of our retail and business customers. We believe the essence of being a community bank means that we are:

- Small enough to offer customers responsive, personalized service and direct access to decision makers.
 - Large enough to provide all the products and services needed by our target market customers.

As the financial services industry has consolidated, many independent banks have been acquired by national companies that have centralized their decision-making authority away from their customers and focused their mass-marketing to a regional or even national customer base. We believe this trend has frustrated smaller business owners who have become accustomed to dealing directly with their bank's senior executives and discouraged retail customers who often experience deteriorating levels of service in the branches and other service outlets. Additionally, it frustrates bank Associates who are no longer empowered to provide good and timely service to their customers.

6

WSFS Bank offers:

- One point of contact. Our Relationship Managers are responsible for understanding his or her customers' needs and bringing together the right resources in the Bank to meet those needs.
- A customized approach to our clients. We believe this gives us an advantage over our competitors who are too large or centralized to offer customized products or services.
- Products and services that our customers value. This includes a broad array of banking and cash management products, as well as a legal lending limit high enough to meet the credit needs of our customers, especially as they grow.
- Rapid response and a company that is easy to do business with. Our customers tell us this is an important differentiator from larger, in-market competitors.

Strong Market Demographics

Delaware is situated in the middle of the Washington, DC - New York corridor which includes the urban markets of Philadelphia and Baltimore. The state benefits from this urban concentration as well as from a unique political environment that has created favorable law and legal structure, a business-friendly environment and a fair tax system. Additionally, Delaware is one of only seven states with a AAA bond rating from the three predominant rating agencies. Delaware's demographics compare favorably to U.S. economic and demographic averages.

			National		
(Most recent available statistics)		elaware	Ave	Average	
Unemployment (For March 2010) (1)		9.2%		9.7%	
Median Household Income (Average 2008) (2)	\$	58,380	\$	52,029	
Population Growth (2000-2009) (3)		13.0%		9.1%	
House Price Depreciation (last twelve months from					
March 31, 2010) (4)		(6.91)%		(6.78)%	
House Price Appreciation (last five years from March					
31, 2010) (4)		7.06%		2.22%	
Average GDP Growth (Average 2007-2008) (5)		(1.6)%		0.7%	

- (1) Bureau of Labor Statistics, Economy at a Glance
- (2) U.S. Census Bureau, State & County Quick Facts
- (3) U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates
- (4) Federal Housing Finance Agency,

All-Transaction Indexes

(5) Bureau of Economic Analysis, GDP by State

Balance Sheet Management

We put a great deal of focus on actively managing our balance sheet. This management manifests itself in:

• Prudent capital levels. Maintaining prudent capital levels is key to our operating philosophy. All regulatory capital levels exceed well-capitalized levels. Our Tier 1 capital ratio was 11% as of March 31, 2010, more than \$140 million in excess of the 6% "well-capitalized" level.

- We maintain discipline in our lending, including planned portfolio diversification. Additionally, we take a proactive approach to identifying trends in our business and lending market and have responded proactively to areas of concern. For instance, in 2005 we limited our exposure to construction and land development (CLD) loans as we anticipated an end to the expansion in housing prices. We have also increased our portfolio monitoring and reporting sophistication and hired additional senior credit administration and asset disposition professionals to manage our portfolio. We maintain diversification in our loan portfolio to limit our exposure to any single type of credit. Such discipline supplements careful underwriting and the benefits of knowing our customers.
- We seek to avoid credit risk in our investment portfolio and use this portion of our balance sheet primarily to help us manage liquidity and interest rate risk, while providing some marginal income. As a result, we have no exposure to Freddie Mac or Fannie Mae preferred securities or Trust Preferred securities. Our security purchases have been almost exclusively AAA-rated credits. This philosophy has allowed us to avoid the significant investment write-downs taken by many of our bank peers.

We have been subject to many of the same pressures facing the banking industry. The extended recession has negatively impacted our customers and has driven increased provisioning and an increase in our delinquent loans, problem loans and charge-offs. The measures we have taken strengthen the Bank's credit position by diversifying risk and limiting exposure, but do not insulate us from the effects of this recession.

Disciplined and Aggressive Capital Management

We understand that our capital (or shareholders' equity) belongs to our shareholders. They have entrusted this capital to us with the expectation that it will be kept safe and with the expectation that it will earn an adequate return. As a result, we prudently but aggressively manage our shareholders' capital with an eye to this balance.

Strong Performance Expectations

We are focused on high-performing long-term financial goals. We define "high-performing" as the top quintile of a relevant peer group in return on assets (ROA), return on equity (ROE) and earnings per share (EPS) growth. Management incentives are paid, in large part, based on driving performance in these areas. A "Target" payment level is only achieved by reaching performance at the 60th percentile of a peer group of all publicly traded banks and thrifts in our size range. More details on this plan are included in our proxy statement.

As we navigate through this recession we are focused on strengthening our franchise to optimize financial performance when the recession subsides. We are taking steps to strengthen net interest margin, enhance revenues and manage expenses as we continue to build our market share.

8

Growth

Our successful long-term trend in lending, deposit gathering and EPS have been the result of our focused strategy that provides the service and responsiveness of a community bank in a consolidating marketplace. We will continue to grow by:

- Recruiting and developing talented, service-minded Associates. We have successfully recruited Associates with strong community ties to strengthen our existing markets and provide a strong start in new communities. We also focus efforts on developing talent and leadership in our current Associate base to better equip those Associates for their jobs and prepare them for leadership roles at WSFS.
- Embracing the Human Sigma concept. We are committed to building Associate engagement and customer advocacy as a way to differentiate ourselves and grow our franchise.
 - Continuing strong growth in commercial lending by:
 - o Selectively building a presence in contiguous markets.
- o Providing product solutions like Remote Deposit Capture to facilitate commercial banking outside of our primary market.
- o Offering our community banking model that combines Stellar Service with the banking products and services our business customers demand.
- Aggressively growing deposits. In 2003, we energized our retail branch strategy by combining Stellar Service with an expanded and updated branch network. We have also implemented a number of additional measures to accelerate our deposit growth. Our three-year goal is to attain a 100% loan to customer funding (deposit) ratio. We will continue to grow deposits by:
 - o Opening new branches in Delaware and contiguous markets.
 - o Renovating our retail branch network in our current footprint.
 - o Further expanding our commercial customer relationships with deposit products.
 - o Finding creative ways to build deposit market share such as targeted marketing programs.
- o Acquisitions such as the branch acquisition we completed in 2008. Over the next several years we intend to grow approximately 80% organically and 20% through acquisition, although each year's growth will reflect the opportunities available then.
- Growing our Trust and Wealth Management division by leveraging the strong relationships we have with our
 current customer base promoting the "Delaware Advantage" and providing unparalleled service to modestly wealthy
 clients in our market.

• Exploring niche businesses. We are an organization with an entrepreneurial spirit and we are open to the risk/reward proposition that comes with niche businesses. We have developed a set of decision rules that will guide our consideration of future niche business opportunities.

V	ัลโ	11	es
v	aı	u	U0

We are:

- Committed to always doing the right thing.
- Empowered to serve our customers and communities.
 - Dedicated to openness and candor.
 - Driven to grow and improve.
- Our values speak to integrity, service, accountability, transparency, honesty, growth and desire to improve. They are the core of our culture, they make us who we are and we live them everyday.

Results

Our focus on these points of differentiation has allowed us to grow our core franchise and build value for our shareholders. Since 2005, our commercial loans have grown from \$1.1 billion to \$1.9 billion, a strong 14% compound annual growth rate (CAGR). Over the same period, customer deposits have grown from \$1.2 billion to \$2.2 billion, a 16% CAGR. More importantly, over the last decade, shareholder value has increased at a far greater rate than our banking peers and the market in general. An investment of \$100 in WSFS stock in 2000 would be worth \$337 at March 31, 2010. By comparison, \$100 invested in the Dow Jones Total Market Index in 2000, would be worth \$85 at March 31, 2010 and \$100 invested in the Nasdaq Bank Index in 2000 would be worth \$143 at March 31, 2010.

Our website address is www.wsfsbank.com. Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and other documents filed by us with the Securities and Exchange Commission are available free of charge on our website under the Investor Relations menu. Information on our website should not be treated as part of this prospectus.

THE ISSUER TRUSTS

We created WSFS Capital Trust IV and WSFS Capital Trust V by the execution of a trust agreement for each Issuer Trust and a Certificate of Trust for each Issuer Trust that we filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware on June 7, 2010. In connection with any offering of capital securities by an Issuer Trust, we will enter into an amended and restated trust agreement for the applicable Issuer Trust. The amended and restated trust agreement will be filed with the SEC and incorporated by reference into the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

The purchasers of the capital securities that the Issuer Trusts may issue will collectively own all of the Issuer Trusts' capital securities, and we will own all of the Issuer Trusts' common securities. The common securities generally will rank equally, and payments will be made ratably, with the capital securities. However, if there are certain continuing payment events of default under the indenture and any supplemental indenture which contain the terms of the debt securities held by an Issuer Trust, our rights as the holder of the common securities of that Issuer Trust to distributions, liquidation, redemption and

other payments from the Issuer Trust will be subordinated to the rights to those payments of the holders of the capital securities. Each Issuer Trust will use the proceeds from the sale of the capital securities and the common securities to invest in a series of our debt securities that we will issue to such Issuer Trust. The capital securities will be guaranteed by us in the manner described later in this prospectus.

The debt securities will be the Issuer Trusts' only assets, and the interest we pay on such debt securities will be the only revenue of the Issuer Trusts. Unless stated otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the Trust Agreements will not permit the Trusts to acquire any assets other than the specified debt securities or to issue any securities other than the trust securities or to incur any other indebtedness. The Issuer Trusts will not carry on any active business operations.

The Issuer Trusts' business and affairs are conducted by the trustees. Each Issuer Trust will have a Delaware trustee, administrative trustees and a property trustee. The Delaware trustee and the property trustee will be unaffiliated with us while the administrative trustees will be employees, officers or affiliates of ours. The Delaware trustee will have its principal place of business in the State of Delaware. WSFS, the holder of the common securities of the Issuer Trust, is entitled generally to appoint, remove or replace any of the trustees and to increase or decrease the number of trustees; provided that the number of trustees is at least three and that at least one trustee is a property trustee, one trustee is a Delaware trustee and one trustee is an administrative trustee.

The rights of holders of capital securities, including economic rights, rights to information and voting rights, are set forth in the Trust Agreement, Delaware law and the Trust Indenture Act. The Trust Agreement and the guarantee also incorporate by reference the Trust Indenture Act.

It is anticipated that the Issuer Trusts will not be subject to reporting requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

The rights of the holders of capital securities are described in the applicable Trust Agreement and the Delaware Statutory Trust Act. The principal executive office of each Issuer Trust is located at 500 Delaware Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, and the telephone number of each trust is (302) 792-6000.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves significant risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully read and consider the risk factors incorporated by reference in this prospectus, as well as those contained in any applicable prospectus supplement, as the same may be updated from time to time by our future filings with the SEC under the Exchange Act. You should also refer to other information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, including our financial statements and the related notes incorporated by reference herein or therein. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us at this time or that we currently deem immaterial may also materially and adversely affect our business and operations.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise set forth in a prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of the securities for general corporate purposes. General corporate purposes may include, among other purposes, contribution to the capital of WSFS Bank, to support its lending and investing activities; the repayment of our debt; redemption of our capital stock, including our Series A Preferred Stock and warrant issued in connection with our participation in the U.S. Treasury's Troubled Asset Relief Program ("TARP") ("Treasury Warrant"); to support or fund acquisitions of other institutions or branches, if

opportunities for such transactions become available; and investments in activities which are permitted for savings and loan holding companies. We may temporarily invest funds that we do not immediately need for these purposes in investment securities or use them to make payments on our borrowings. The applicable prospectus supplement will provide details on the use of proceeds of any specific offering.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

No shares of preferred stock were outstanding during the years ended December 31, 2004 through December 31, 2008. Consequently, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges and preferred dividends was the same as the ratio of earnings to fixed charges during those periods shown below. On January 23, 2009, the Company issued 52,625 shares of the Registrant's Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (the "Series A Preferred Stock") and (ii) the Treasury Warrant to purchase 175,105 shares of our Common Stock for an aggregate purchase price of \$52.625 million in cash. Our consolidated ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends for each of the periods indicated is as follows:

	Three M	I onths					
	Ended March 31,			Years I	Ended Decemb	per 31,	
	2010	2009	2009	2008	2007	2006	2005
Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends (1):							
Excluding interest on deposits (2)	0.74x	1.32x	0.80x	1.62x	1.86x	1.82x	2.05x
Including interest on deposits (2)	0.88x	1.15x	0.91x	1.30x	1.40x	1.46x	1.69x

- (1) Fixed charges includes portion of rents representative of interest calculated as one-third of all rental expense (the proportion deemed representative of the interest factor).
- (2) The ratio of earnings to fixed charges, including and excluding interest on deposits, was less than one-to-one for the year ended December 31, 2009 and the three months ended March 31, 2010. Earnings were insufficient to cover fixed charges and preferred stock dividends by \$5.2 million and \$1.5 million, respectively.

For the purpose of computing the ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends, earnings consist of consolidated income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes and fixed charges, and combined fixed charges consist of interest expense, amortization of debt issuance costs, and the portion of rental expense deemed to represent interest.

SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER

The securities that may be offered from time to time through this prospectus are:

• Common Stock;

• preferred stock, which we may issue in one or more series;

12

- debt securities, which we may issue in one or more series;
- warrants entitling the holders to purchase Common Stock, preferred stock or debt securities;
 - depositary shares;
 - units; and
 - capital securities by the Issuer Trusts.

We will describe in a prospectus supplement that we will deliver with this prospectus, the terms of particular securities that we may offer in the future. This prospectus may not be used to offer or sell any securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement. In each prospectus supplement we will include, if relevant and material, the following information:

- type and amount of securities which we propose to sell;
 - initial public offering price of the securities;
 - maturity;
 - original issue discount, if any;
- rates and times of payment of interest, dividends or other payments, if any;
- redemption, conversion, exercise, exchange, settlement or sinking fund terms, if any;
 - ranking;
 - voting or other rights, if any;
- conversion, exchange or settlement prices or rates, if any, and, if applicable, any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the conversion, exchange or settlement prices or rates and in the securities or other property receivable upon conversion, exchange or settlement;
- names of the underwriters, agents or dealers, if any, through or to which we or any selling securityholder will sell the securities:
 - compensation, if any, of those underwriters, agents or dealers;
 - details regarding over-allotment options, if any;
 - net proceeds to us;
- information about any securities exchange or automated quotation system on which the securities will be listed or traded;
 - material United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the securities;

• any material risk factors associated with the securities; and

13

• any other material information about the offer and sale of the securities.

In addition, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus may add, update or change the information contained in this prospectus or in the documents we have incorporated by reference.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Our authorized capital stock consists of:

- 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value \$0.01 per share; and
 - 7,500,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share.

As of May 3, 2010, there were 7,097,024 shares of our Common Stock issued and outstanding and 52,625 shares of our preferred stock issued and outstanding, all of which consisted of our Series A Preferred Stock.

In this section we describe certain features and rights of our capital stock. The summary does not purport to be exhaustive and is qualified in its entirety by reference to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and bylaws and to applicable Delaware law.

Common Stock

General. Each holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share on all matters to be voted upon by the common stockholders. There is cumulative voting with respect to the election of directors. Subject to preferences to which holders of any shares of preferred stock may be entitled, holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably any dividends that may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available for that purpose. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, holders of Common Stock will be entitled to share in our assets remaining after the payment or provision for payment of our debts and other liabilities, and the satisfaction of the liquidation preferences of the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and any other series of our preferred stock then outstanding. Holders of Common Stock have no preemptive or conversion rights or other subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions that apply to the Common Stock. All shares of Common Stock currently outstanding are fully paid and nonassessable. The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of Common Stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock that we may designate in the future.

Restrictions on Dividends and Repurchases Under Agreement with Treasury. The securities purchase agreement between us and Treasury provides that prior to the earlier of (i) January 23, 2012 and (ii) the date on which all of the shares of the Series A Preferred Stock have been redeemed by us or transferred by Treasury to third parties, we may not, without the consent of Treasury, (a) increase the cash dividend on our Common Stock or (b) subject to limited exceptions, redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire shares of our Common Stock or preferred stock other than the Series A Preferred Stock or trust preferred securities.

Transfer Agent

The transfer agent and registrar for our Common Stock is American Stock Transfer and Trust.

Preferred Stock

Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation permits our Board of Directors to authorize the issuance of up to 7,500,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share, in one or more series, without stockholder action. The Board of Directors can fix the designation, powers, preferences and rights of each series. Therefore, without approval of the holders of our Common Stock or the Series A Preferred Stock (except as may be required under the terms of the Series A Preferred Stock or by the rules of the Nasdaq Stock Market or any other exchange or market on which our securities may then be listed or quoted), our Board of Directors may authorize the issuance of preferred stock with voting, dividend, liquidation and conversion and other rights that could dilute the voting power or other rights or adversely affect the market value of our Common Stock and the Series A Preferred Stock and may assist management in impeding any unfriendly takeover or attempted change in control. See "—Anti-Takeover Effects – Authorized Shares."

Prior to the issuance of a new series of preferred stock, we will amend our Restated Certificate of Incorporation by filing a certificate of designations that will designate the number of shares of that series and the terms of that series. The issuance of any preferred stock could adversely affect the rights of the holders of Common Stock and, therefore, reduce the value of the Common Stock. The ability of our Board of Directors to issue preferred stock could discourage, delay or prevent a takeover or other corporate action.

The terms of any particular series of preferred stock will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to that particular series of preferred stock, including, where applicable:

- the designation, stated value and liquidation preference of such preferred stock and the number of shares offered;
 - the offering price;
- the dividend rate or rates (or method of calculation), the date or dates from which dividends shall accrue, and whether such dividends shall be cumulative or noncumulative and, if cumulative, the dates from which dividends shall commence to cumulate:
 - any redemption or sinking fund provisions;
- the amount that shares of such series shall be entitled to receive in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding-up;
- the terms and conditions, if any, on which shares of such series shall be convertible or exchangeable for shares of our stock of any other class or classes, or other series of the same class;
 - the voting rights, if any, of shares of such series;
- the status as to reissuance or sale of shares of such series redeemed, purchased or otherwise reacquired, or surrendered to us on conversion or exchange;
- the conditions and restrictions, if any, on the payment of dividends or on the making of other distributions on, or the purchase, redemption or other acquisition by us or any subsidiary, of the Common Stock or of any other class of our shares ranking junior to the shares of such series as to dividends or upon liquidation;

- the conditions and restrictions, if any, on the creation of indebtedness of us or of any subsidiary, or on the issuance of any additional stock ranking on a parity with or prior to the shares of such series as to dividends or upon liquidation; and
- any additional dividend, liquidation, redemption, sinking or retirement fund and other rights, preferences, privileges, limitations and restrictions of such preferred stock.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, each series of preferred stock will, upon issuance, rank senior to the Common Stock and on parity in all respects with each other outstanding series of preferred stock. The rights of the holders of our preferred stock will be subordinate to those of our general creditors. The description of any series of preferred stock which may be issued is qualified by reference to the provisions of the applicable certificate of amendment establishing the terms of such series.

The transfer agent and registrar for the preferred stock will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Series A Preferred Stock

The Series A Preferred Stock constitutes a single series of our preferred stock, consisting of 52,625 shares, par value \$0.01 per share, having a liquidation preference amount of \$1,000 per share. The Series A Preferred Stock has no maturity date. We issued the shares of Series A Preferred Stock, together with the Treasury Warrant, to Treasury on January 23, 2009, in connection with the Capital Purchase Program, also known as the "Troubled Asset Relief Program" or "TARP", for a purchase price of \$52.6 million. Pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between us and Treasury, we have agreed, if requested by Treasury, to enter into a depositary arrangement pursuant to which the shares of Series A Preferred Stock may be deposited and depositary shares, each representing a fraction of a share of Series A Preferred Stock as specified by Treasury, may be issued.

Dividends

Rate. Dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in arrears, when, as and if authorized and declared by our Board of Directors out of legally available funds, on a cumulative basis on the \$1,000 per share liquidation preference amount plus the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends for any prior dividend periods, at a rate of (i) 5% per annum, from the original issuance date to but excluding the first day of the first dividend period commencing after the fifth anniversary of the original issuance date (i.e., 5% per annum from January 23, 2009 to but excluding February 15, 2014), and (ii) 9% per annum, from and after the first day of the first dividend period commencing after the fifth anniversary of the original issuance date (i.e., 9% per annum on and after February 15, 2014). Dividends are payable quarterly in arrears on February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15 of each year, commencing on February 15, 2009. Each dividend will be payable to holders of record as they appear on our stock register on the applicable record date, which will be the 15th calendar day immediately preceding the related dividend payment date (whether or not a business day), or such other record date determined by our Board of Directors that is not more than 60 nor less than ten days prior to the related dividend payment date. Each period from and including a dividend payment date (or the date of the issuance of the Series A Preferred Stock) to but excluding the following dividend payment date is referred to as a "dividend period." Dividends payable for each dividend period are computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. If a scheduled dividend payment date falls on a day that is not a business day, the dividend will be paid on the next business day as if it were paid on the scheduled dividend payment date, and no interest or other additional amount will accrue on the dividend. The term "business day" means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which banking institutions in the State of New York generally are authorized or required by law or other governmental actions to close.

Dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock will be cumulative. If for any reason our Board of Directors does not declare a dividend on the Series A Preferred Stock for a particular dividend period, or if the Board of Directors declares less than a full dividend, we will remain obligated to pay the unpaid portion of the dividend for that period and the unpaid dividend will compound on each subsequent dividend date (meaning that dividends for future dividend periods will accrue on any unpaid dividend amounts for prior dividend periods).

We are not obligated to pay holders of the Series A Preferred Stock any dividend in excess of the dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock that are payable as described above. There is no sinking fund with respect to dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock.

Priority of Dividends. So long as the Series A Preferred Stock remains outstanding, we may not declare or pay a dividend or other distribution on our Common Stock or any other shares of Junior Stock (other than dividends payable solely in Common Stock) or Parity Stock (other than dividends paid on a pro rata basis with the Series A Preferred Stock), and we generally may not directly or indirectly purchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any shares of Common Stock, Junior Stock or Parity Stock unless all accrued and unpaid dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock for all past dividend periods are paid in full.

"Junior Stock" means our Common Stock and any other class or series of our stock the terms of which expressly provide that it ranks junior to the Series A Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of WSFS. We currently have no outstanding class or series of stock constituting Junior Stock other than our Common Stock.

"Parity Stock" means any class or series of our stock, other than the Series A Preferred Stock, the terms of which do not expressly provide that such class or series will rank senior or junior to the Series A Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of WSFS, in each case without regard to whether dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively. We currently have no outstanding class or series of stock constituting Parity Stock.

Liquidation Rights

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the affairs of WSFS, holders of the Series A Preferred Stock will be entitled to receive for each share of Series A Preferred Stock, out of the assets of WSFS or proceeds available for distribution to our stockholders, subject to any rights of our creditors, before any distribution of assets or proceeds is made to or set aside for the holders of our Common Stock and any other class or series of our stock ranking junior to the Series A Preferred Stock, payment of an amount equal to the sum of (i) the \$1,000 liquidation preference amount per share and (ii) the amount of any accrued and unpaid dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock (including dividends accrued on any unpaid dividends). To the extent the assets or proceeds available for distribution to stockholders are not sufficient to fully pay the liquidation payments owing to the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and the holders of any other class or series of our stock ranking equally with the Series A Preferred Stock, the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and such other stock will share ratably in the distribution.

For purposes of the liquidation rights of the Series A Preferred Stock, neither a merger nor consolidation of WSFS with another entity nor a sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of WSFS' assets will constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the affairs of WSFS.

Redemptions and Repurchases

Pursuant to the terms of the Certificate of Designations, the Series A Preferred Stock was redeemable at our option in whole or in part at a redemption price equal to 100% of the liquidation preference amount of \$1,000 per share plus any accrued and unpaid dividends to but excluding the date of redemption (including dividends accrued on any unpaid dividends), provided that any declared but unpaid dividend payable on a redemption date that occurs subsequent to the record date for the dividend will be payable to the holder of record of the redeemed shares on the dividend record date. Redemption, however, could not occur prior to the first dividend payment date falling after the third anniversary of the original issuance date (i.e., prior to February 15, 2012) only in connection with one or more Qualified Equity Offerings of at least \$13,156,250. A "Qualified Equity Offering" is defined as the sale for cash by WSFS (or its successor) of preferred stock or Common Stock that qualifies as Tier 1 capital under applicable regulatory capital guidelines. However, as a result of the enactment of ARRA, we may now redeem the Series A Preferred Stock at any time without penalty or the need to raise additional capital, subject to Treasury's consultation with the appropriate federal banking agency.

To exercise the redemption right described above, we must give notice of the redemption to the holders of record of the Series A Preferred Stock by first class mail, not less than 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date of redemption. Each notice of redemption given to a holder of Series A Preferred Stock must state: (i) the redemption date; (ii) the number of shares of Series A Preferred Stock to be redeemed and, if less than all the shares held by such holder are to be redeemed, the number of such shares to be redeemed from such holder; (iii) the redemption price; and (iv) the place or places where certificates for such shares are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price. In the case of a partial redemption of the Series A Preferred Stock, the shares to be redeemed will be selected either pro rata or in such other manner as our Board of Directors determines to be fair and equitable.

The securities purchase agreement between us and Treasury provides that so long as Treasury continues to own any shares of Series A Preferred Stock, we may not repurchase any shares of Series A Preferred Stock from any other holder of such shares unless we offer to repurchase a ratable portion of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock then held by the Treasury on the same terms and conditions.

Shares of Series A Preferred Stock that we redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire will revert to authorized but unissued shares of preferred stock, which may then be reissued by us as any series of preferred stock other than the Series A Preferred Stock.

No Conversion Rights

Holders of the Series A Preferred Stock have no right to exchange or convert their shares into Common Stock or any other securities.

Voting Rights

The holders of the Series A Preferred Stock do not have voting rights other than those described below, except to the extent specifically required by Delaware law.

Whenever dividends have not been paid on the Series A Preferred Stock for six or more quarterly dividend periods, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of WSFS will automatically increase by two and the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock will have the right, with the holders of shares of any other classes or series of Voting Parity Stock outstanding at the time, voting together as a class, to elect two directors (the "Preferred Directors") to fill such newly created directorships at our next annual meeting of stockholders (or at a special meeting called for that purpose

prior to the next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting of stockholders until all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past dividend periods on all outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock have been paid in full at which time this right will terminate with respect to the Series A Preferred Stock, subject to revesting in the event of each and every subsequent default by us in the payment of dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock.

No person may be elected as a Preferred Director who would cause us to violate any corporate governance requirements of any securities exchange or other trading facility on which our securities may then be listed or traded that listed or traded companies must have a majority of independent directors. Upon any termination of the right of the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and Voting Parity Stock as a class to vote for directors as described above, the Preferred Directors will cease to be qualified as directors, the terms of office of all Preferred Directors then in office will terminate immediately and the authorized number of directors will be reduced by the number of Preferred Directors which had been elected by the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and the Voting Parity Stock. Any Preferred Director may be removed at any time, with or without cause, and any vacancy created by such a removal may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock voting separately as a class together with the holders of shares of Voting Parity Stock, to the extent the voting rights of such holders described above are then exercisable. If the office of any Preferred Director becomes vacant for any reason other than removal from office, the remaining Preferred Director may choose a successor who will hold office for the unexpired term of the office in which the vacancy occurred.

The term "Voting Parity Stock" means with regard to any matter as to which the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, any series of Parity Stock (as defined under "—Dividends-Priority of Dividends") upon which voting rights similar to those of the Series A Preferred Stock have been conferred and are exercisable with respect to such matter. We currently have no outstanding shares of Voting Parity Stock.

Under federal regulations, if the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are or become entitled to vote for the election of directors, the Series A Preferred Stock may then be deemed a "class of voting securities" and a holder of 10% or more of the Series A Preferred Stock that is a company may then be subject to regulation as a savings and loan holding company. In addition, at such time as the Series A Preferred Stock is deemed a class of voting securities, (a) any bank holding company may be required to obtain the approval of the Federal Reserve to acquire more than 5% of the Series A Preferred Stock and (b) any person may be required to obtain the approval of the OTS to acquire or retain 10% or more of the Series A Preferred Stock.

In addition to any other vote or consent required by Delaware law or by our Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the vote or consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock, voting as a separate class, is required in order to do the following:

- amend our Restated Certificate of Incorporation or the Certificate of Designations to the Restated Certificate of
 Incorporation which sets forth the terms of the Series A Preferred Stock to authorize or create or increase the
 authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or
 exercisable for shares of, any class or series of stock ranking senior to the Series A Preferred Stock with respect to
 the payment of dividends and/or the distribution of assets on any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of WSFS;
 or
- amend our Restated Certificate of Incorporation or the Certificate of Designations to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation which sets forth the terms of the Series A

Preferred Stock in a way that materially and adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of the Series A Preferred Stock; or

• consummate a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the Series A Preferred Stock or a merger or consolidation of WSFS with another entity, unless (i) the shares of Series A Preferred Stock remain outstanding or, in the case of a merger or consolidation in which WSFS is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for preference securities of the surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (ii) the shares of Series A Preferred Stock remaining outstanding or such preference securities, have such rights, preferences, privileges, voting powers, limitations and restrictions, taken as a whole, as are not materially less favorable than the rights, preferences, privileges, voting powers, limitations and restrictions of the Series A Preferred Stock prior to consummation of the transaction, taken as a whole;

provided, however, that (1) any increase in the amount of our authorized but unissued shares of preferred stock, and (2) the creation and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or issued amount, of any other series of preferred stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other series of preferred stock, ranking equally with and/or junior to the Series A Preferred Stock with respect to the payment of dividends, whether such dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative and the distribution of assets upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, will not be deemed to materially and adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of the Series A Preferred Stock and will not require the vote or consent of the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock.

To the extent holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, holders of shares of the Series A Preferred Stock will be entitled to one vote for each share then held.

The voting provisions described above will not apply if, at or prior to the time when the vote or consent of the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock would otherwise be required, all outstanding shares of the Series A Preferred Stock have been redeemed by us or called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds have been set aside by us for the benefit of the holders of Series A Preferred Stock to effect the redemption.

Anti-takeover Effects

The provisions of our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and bylaws summarized in the following paragraphs may have anti-takeover effects and could delay, defer, or prevent a tender offer or takeover attempt that a stockholder might consider to be in such stockholder's best interest, including those attempts that might result in a premium over the market price for the shares held by stockholders, and may make removal of the incumbent management and directors more difficult.

Authorized Shares. Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock and 7,500,000 shares of preferred stock. These shares of Common Stock and preferred stock provide our Board of Directors with as much flexibility as possible to effect, among other transactions, financings, acquisitions, stock dividends, stock splits and the exercise of employee stock options. However, these additional authorized shares may also be used by the Board of Directors consistent with its fiduciary duty to deter future attempts to gain control of us. The Board of Directors also has sole authority to determine the terms of any one or more series of preferred stock, including voting rights, conversion rates, and liquidation preferences. As a result of the ability to fix voting rights for a series of preferred stock, the Board has the power to the extent consistent with its fiduciary duty to issue a series of preferred stock to persons friendly to management in order to attempt to

block a tender offer, merger or other transaction by which a third party seeks control of us, and thereby assist members of management to retain their positions.

Special Meetings of Stockholders. Our bylaws provide that special meetings of stockholders may be called by our Board of Directors by vote of a majority of the directors. Stockholders are not entitled to call special meetings of stockholders.

Action by Stockholders Without A Meeting. Our bylaws provide that no action may be taken by stockholders without a meeting.

Consideration of Non-Monetary Factors. Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that when considering any offer to purchase or otherwise acquire all or a substantial part of the Company, the Board may consider all relevant factors including the social and economic effects of the acceptance of such offer on the Company's customers, employees, communities and other constituencies.

Delaware Interested Stockholder Statute. Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law limits our ability to enter into business combination transactions with any interested shareholder for three years following the interested shareholder's stock acquisition date, unless (i) the board of directors approves the business combination or the stock acquisition prior to the interested stockholder's stock acquisition date; (ii) upon completion of the transaction, the interested stockholder would own at least 85% of the outstanding shares of the corporation; or (iii) the business combination is approved by the Board and subsequently approved by the stockholders by a vote of at least 66 2/3 percent of the outstanding shares which are not owned by the interested stockholder.

An interested stockholder includes:

- a beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 15% or more of our outstanding voting stock; or
- an affiliate or associate of WSFS who, at any time within the three years prior to the date in question was a beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 15% or more of the outstanding voting stock.

Amendment of Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws. Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation generally may be amended upon approval by the Board of Directors and the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our Common Stock. Our bylaws may be amended either by the Board of Directors, by a vote of a majority of the whole Board, or by our stockholders, by the vote of the holders of at least a majority of the voting power of the outstanding shares of capital stock entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, voting together as a single class.

Advance Notice Provisions. Our bylaws provide that we must receive written notice of any stockholder proposal for business at an annual meeting of stockholders, or any stockholder director nomination for an annual meeting of stockholders, not less than 90 days or more than 120 days before the anniversary date of the preceding year's annual meeting.

21

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue, together with other securities or separately, warrants to purchase our Common Stock, preferred stock or depositary shares. We may issue the warrants under warrant agreements to be entered into between us and a bank or trust company, as warrant agent, all as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. The warrant agent would act solely as our agent in connection with the warrants of the series being offered and would not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

This section, along with the description in the applicable prospectus supplement, is a summary of certain provisions of the forms of warrant agreements and warrant certificates and is not complete. We urge you to read any applicable warrant agreements and warrant certificates, because those documents, and not these descriptions, define your rights as a holder of warrants. We will file copies of the forms of the warrant agreements and warrant certificates as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or an amendment thereto, or as exhibits to a Current Report on Form 8-K.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the following terms, where applicable, of warrants in respect of which this prospectus is being delivered:

- the title of the warrants:
- the designation, amount and terms of the securities for which the warrants are exercisable and the procedures and conditions relating to the exercise of such warrants;
- the designation and terms of the other securities, if any, with which the warrants are to be issued and the number of warrants issued with each such security;
 - the price or prices at which the warrants will be issued;
 - the aggregate number of warrants;
- any provisions for adjustment of the number or amount of securities receivable upon exercise of the warrants or the exercise price of the warrants;
 - the price or prices at which the securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants may be purchased;
- if applicable, the date on and after which the warrants and the securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants will be separately transferable;
 - if applicable, a discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the warrants;
- any other terms of the warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the warrants;
- the date on which the right to exercise the warrants shall commence and the date on which the right shall expire;
 - the maximum or minimum number of warrants which may be exercised at any time;

- whether the warrants are to be issued in registered or bearer form;
- whether the warrants are extendible and the period or periods of such extendibility; and
 - information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any.

Before exercising their warrants, holders of warrants will not have any of the rights of holders of the securities purchasable upon such exercise, including the right to receive dividends, if any, or payments upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding-up or to exercise voting rights, if any.

Each warrant will entitle the holder thereof to purchase for cash the amount of shares of Common Stock or preferred stock at the exercise price as will in each case be set forth in, or be determinable as set forth in, the applicable prospectus supplement. Warrants may be exercised at any time up to the close of business on the expiration date set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. After the close of business on the expiration date, unexercised warrants will become void. Warrants may be exercised as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to the warrants offered thereby. Upon receipt of payment and the warrant certificate properly completed and duly executed at the corporate trust office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will, as soon as practicable, forward the purchased securities. If less than all of the warrants represented by the warrant certificate are exercised, a new warrant certificate will be issued for the remaining warrants.

Each warrant agent will act solely as our agent under the applicable warrant agreement and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust with any holder of any warrant. A single bank or trust company may act as warrant agent for more than one issue of warrants. A warrant agent will have no duty or responsibility in case of any default by us under the applicable warrant agreement or warrant, including any duty or responsibility to initiate any proceedings at law or otherwise, or to make any demand upon us. Any holder of a warrant may, without the consent of the related warrant agent or the holder of any other warrant, enforce by appropriate legal action its right to exercise, and receive the securities purchasable upon exercise of, that holder's warrant(s).

Treasury Warrant

This section summarizes specific terms and provisions of the Treasury Warrant we issued to Treasury on January 23, 2009 concurrent with our sale to Treasury of 52,625 shares of Series A Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP Capital Purchase Program. The description of the warrant contained in this section is qualified in its entirety by the actual terms of the warrant, a copy of which was attached as Exhibit 4.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 23, 2009, and incorporated by reference into this prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

General

The Treasury Warrant gives the holder the right to initially purchase up to 175,105 shares of our Common Stock at an exercise price of \$45.08 per share. Subject to the limitations on exercise to which Treasury is subject described under "—Transferability," the Treasury Warrant is immediately exercisable and expires on January 23, 2019. The exercise price may be paid (i) by having us withhold from the shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued to the Treasury Warrant holder upon exercise, a number of shares of Common Stock having a market value equal to the aggregate exercise price or (ii) if both we and the Treasury Warrant holder consent, in cash.

Transferability

The Treasury Warrant is not subject to any restrictions on transfer.

Voting of Treasury Warrant Shares

Treasury has agreed that it will not vote any of the shares of Common Stock that it acquires upon exercise of the Treasury Warrant. This does not apply to any other person who acquires any portion of the Treasury Warrant, or the shares of Common Stock underlying the Treasury Warrant, from Treasury.

Other Adjustments

The exercise price of the Treasury Warrant and the number of shares underlying the Treasury Warrant automatically adjust upon the following events:

- any stock split, stock dividend, subdivision, reclassification or combination of our Common Stock;
- until the earlier of (i) the date on which Treasury no longer holds any portion of the Treasury Warrant and (ii) January 23, 2012, issuance of our Common Stock (or securities convertible into our Common Stock) for consideration (or having a conversion price per share) less than 90% of then current market value, except for issuances in connection with benefit plans, business acquisitions and public or other broadly marketed offerings;
 - A pro rata repurchase by us of our Common Stock; or
- a determination by our Board of Directors to make an adjustment to the anti-dilution provisions as are reasonably necessary, in the good faith opinion of the Board, to protect the purchase rights of the Treasury Warrant holders.

In addition, if we declare any dividends or distributions on our Common Stock other than our historical, ordinary cash dividends, dividends paid in our Common Stock and other dividends or distributions covered by the first bullet point above, the exercise price of the Treasury Warrant will be adjusted to reflect such distribution.

In the event of any merger, consolidation, or other business combination to which we are a party, the Treasury Warrant holder's right to receive shares of our Common Stock upon exercise of the Treasury Warrant will be converted into the right to exercise the Treasury Warrant to acquire the number of shares of stock or other securities or property (including cash) which the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Treasury Warrant immediately prior to such business combination would have been entitled to receive upon consummation of the business combination. For purposes of the provision described in the preceding sentence, if the holders of our Common Stock have the right to elect the amount or type of consideration to be received by them in the business combination, then the consideration that the Treasury Warrant holder will be entitled to receive upon exercise will be the amount and type of consideration received by a majority of the holders of the Common Stock who affirmatively make an election.

No Rights as Stockholders

The Treasury Warrant does not entitle its holder to any of the rights of a stockholder of WSFS prior to exercise.

Peninsula Warrant

On July 27, 2009, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the "Peninsula Agreement") with Peninsula Investment Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("Peninsula"). Pursuant to the Agreement, on September 24, 2009, Peninsula purchased 862,069 shares of our authorized but unissued Common Stock and a warrant (the "Peninsula Warrant") directly from us in a single private placement transaction for a purchase price of \$29.00 per share, or approximately \$25 million, in cash.

This section summarizes specific terms and provisions of the Peninsula Warrant. The description of the Peninsula Warrant contained in this section is qualified in its entirety by the actual terms of the Peninsula Warrant, a copy of which was attached as Exhibit 4 to our Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 27, 2009, and incorporated by reference into this prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

General

The Peninsula Warrant gives Peninsula the right to purchase up to 129,310 shares of our Common Stock at an exercise price of \$29.00 per share. The Peninsula Warrant is immediately exercisable and expires on July 27, 2019. The exercise price may be paid (i) by having us withhold from the shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued to the Peninsula Warrant holder upon exercise, a number of shares of Common Stock having a market value equal to the aggregate exercise price, if the fair market value of one share of Common Stock is greater than the exercise price of the Peninsula Warrant, or (ii) in cash.

Transferability

The Peninsula Warrant is not transferable and does not provide voting rights. However, shares acquired upon exercise of the Peninsula Warrant have voting rights in common with all other shares of our Common Stock outstanding.

Other Adjustments

The exercise price of the Peninsula Warrant and the number of shares underlying the Peninsula Warrant automatically adjust upon the following events:

- any stock split, stock dividend, subdivision, reclassification or combination of our Common Stock;
 - A pro rata repurchase by us of our Common Stock; or
- a determination by our Board of Directors to make an adjustment to the anti-dilution provisions as are reasonably necessary, in the good faith opinion of the Board, to protect the purchase rights of the Peninsula Warrant holder.

In addition, if we declare any dividends or distributions on our Common Stock other than our historical, ordinary cash dividends, dividends paid in our Common Stock and other dividends or distributions covered by the first bullet point above, the exercise price of the Peninsula Warrant will be adjusted to reflect such distribution.

In the event of any merger, consolidation, or other business combination to which we are a party, the Peninsula Warrant holder's right to receive shares of our Common Stock upon exercise of the

Peninsula Warrant will be converted into the right to exercise the Peninsula Warrant to acquire the number of shares of stock or other securities or property (including cash) which the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Peninsula Warrant immediately prior to such business combination would have been entitled to receive upon consummation of the business combination. For purposes of the provision described in the preceding sentence, if the holders of our Common Stock have the right to elect the amount or type of consideration to be received by them in the business combination, then the consideration that the Peninsula Warrant holder will be entitled to receive upon exercise will be the amount and type of consideration received by a majority of the holders of the Common Stock who affirmatively make an election.

No Rights as Stockholders

The Peninsula Warrant does not entitle its holder to any of the rights of a stockholder of WSFS prior to exercise.

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

We may offer fractional interests in shares of our preferred stock, rather than full shares of preferred stock. If we do, we will provide for the issuance by a depositary to the public of receipts for depositary shares, each of which will represent a fractional interest in a share of a particular series of preferred stock.

The shares of any series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares will be deposited under a separate deposit agreement between us and a bank or trust company having its principal office in the United States and having a combined capital and surplus of such amount as may be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement, which we refer to in this section as the depositary. We will name the depositary in the applicable prospectus supplement. Subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, each owner of a depositary share will have a fractional interest in all the rights and preferences of the preferred stock underlying the depositary share. Those rights include any dividend, voting, redemption, conversion and liquidation rights.

The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued under the deposit agreement. If you purchase fractional interests in shares of the related series of preferred stock, you will receive depositary receipts as described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, you will not be entitled to receive the whole shares of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares.

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement or required by law, the form of depositary receipt evidencing the depositary shares and any provision of the deposit agreement may be amended at any time by an agreement between us and the depositary. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement or required by law, a deposit agreement may be terminated by either the depositary or us only if:

- all outstanding depositary shares relating to the deposit agreement have been redeemed; or
- there has been a final distribution on the preferred stock of the relevant series in connection with our liquidation, dissolution or winding up and the distribution has been distributed to the holders of the related depositary receipts evidencing the depositary shares.

• If necessary, the prospectus supplement will provide a description of U.S. Federal income tax consequences relating to the purchase and ownership of the series of depositary shares offered by that prospectus supplement.

We will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of the depositary arrangements. We will pay charges of the depositary associated with the initial deposit and any redemption of the preferred stock. Holders of depositary shares will pay transfer and other taxes and governmental charges, and any other charges that are stated to be their responsibility in the deposit agreement.

The depositary will forward to the holders of depositary shares all reports and communications that it receives from us, and that we are required to furnish to the holders of the preferred stock. The description in the applicable prospectus supplement and other offering material of any depositary shares we offer will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable depositary agreement, which will be filed with the SEC if we offer depositary shares, and the terms of the underlying preferred stock.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

We may issue units comprising one or more of the securities described in this prospectus in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit also is the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The unit agreement under which a unit is issued may provide that the securities included in the unit may not be held or transferred separately at any time or at any time before a specified date.

The applicable prospectus supplement relating to the units we may offer will include specific terms relating to the offering, including, among others: the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, and whether and under what circumstances those securities may be held or transferred separately; any provision for the issuance, payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units or of the securities comprising those units; and whether the units will be issued in fully registered or global form.

The description in the applicable prospectus supplement and other offering material of any units we offer will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable unit agreement, which will be filed with the SEC if we offer units. For more information on how you can obtain copies of the applicable unit agreement if we offer units, see "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" and "Where You can Find More Information". We urge you to read the applicable unit agreement and the applicable prospectus supplement and any other offering material in their entirety.

27

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The following is a description of the material features, terms and provisions of debt securities that we may offer. This summary does not purport to be exhaustive and may not contain all the information that is important to you. Therefore, you should read the applicable prospectus supplement relating to those debt securities and any other offering materials that we may provide.

We may issue debt securities from time to time in one or more series. Unless otherwise stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will not be limited in the amount of debt securities that we may issue, and neither the senior debt securities nor the subordinated debt securities will be secured by any of our property or assets. Thus, by owning debt securities, you are one of our unsecured creditors.

We are a holding company and conduct substantially all of our operations though subsidiaries. As a result, claims of holders of debt securities will generally have a junior position to claims of creditors of our subsidiaries (including, without limitation, WSFS Bank), except to the extent that we may be recognized as a creditor of those subsidiaries. In addition, our right to participate as a stockholder in any distribution of assets of any subsidiary (and thus the ability of holders of debt securities to benefit from such distribution as our creditors) is junior to creditors of each subsidiary, including depositors of WSFS Bank.

We may issue senior debt securities or subordinated debt securities under one or separate indentures, which may be supplemented or amended from time to time. Senior debt securities will be issued under one or more senior indentures and subordinated debt securities will be issued under one or more subordinated indentures. Any senior debt indentures and subordinated debt indentures are referred to individually in this prospectus as the "indenture" and collectively as the "indentures." The particular terms of a series of debt securities will be described in a prospectus supplement relating to such series of debt securities. Any indentures will be subject to and governed by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, and may be supplemented or amended from time to time following their execution and will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part or incorporated therein by reference.

Any indentures will contain the full legal text of the matters described in this section of the prospectus. Because this section is a summary, it does not describe every aspect of the debt securities or any applicable indentures. This summary is therefore subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to all the provisions of any applicable indenture, including any definitions of terms used in such indenture. Your rights will be defined by the terms of any applicable indenture, not the summary provided herein. This summary is also subject to and qualified by reference to the description of the particular terms of a particular series of debt securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement or supplements.

The debt securities may be denominated and payable in U.S. dollars. We may also issue debt securities, from time to time, with the principal amount, interest or other amounts payable on any relevant payment date to be determined by reference to one or more currency exchange rates, securities or baskets of securities, commodity prices, indices or any other financial, economic or other measure or instrument, including the occurrence or non-occurrence of any event or circumstance. In addition, we may issue debt securities as part of any units issued by us. All references in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement to other amounts will include premiums, if any, other cash amounts payable under the applicable indenture, and the delivery of securities or baskets of securities under the terms of the debt securities. Debt securities may bear interest at a fixed rate, which may be zero, or a floating rate.

Some of the debt securities may be issued as original issue discount debt securities. Original issue discount securities bear no interest or bear interest at below market rates and will be sold at a discount below their stated principal amount. A prospectus supplement relating to an issue of original issue discount securities will contain information relating to United States federal income tax, accounting, and other special considerations applicable to original issue discount securities.

We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms, if any, on which a series of debt securities may be convertible into or exchangeable for our preferred stock, Common Stock or other securities. We will include provisions as to whether conversion or exchange is mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option. We may include provisions pursuant to which the number of shares of our preferred stock, Common Stock or other securities that holders of the series of debt securities receive would be subject to adjustment.

We will generally have no obligation to repurchase, redeem, or change the terms of debt securities upon any event (including a merger, consolidation, change in control or disposition of substantially all of our assets) that might have an adverse effect on our credit quality.

Terms of Debt Securities to be Included in the Prospectus Supplement

The prospectus supplement relating to any series of debt securities that we may offer will set forth the price or prices at which the debt securities will be offered, and will contain the specific terms of the debt securities of that series. These terms may include, without limitation, the following:

- the title of the debt securities and whether they are senior debt securities or senior subordinated debt securities;
 - the amount of debt securities issued and any limit on the amount that may be issued;
 - the price(s) (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount) at which the debt securities will be issued;
 - if other than the principal amount of those debt securities, the portion of the principal amount payable upon declaration of acceleration of the maturity of those debt securities;
- the maturity date or dates, or the method for determining the maturity date or dates, on which the principal of the debt securities will be payable and any rights of extension;
- the rate or rates, which may be fixed or variable, or the method of determining the rate or rates at which the debt securities will bear interest, if any;
- the date or dates from which any interest will accrue and the date or dates on which any interest will be payable, the regular related record dates and whether we may elect to extend or defer such interest payment dates;
- the place or places where payments will be payable, where the debt securities may be surrendered for registration of transfer or exchange and where notices or demands to or upon us may be served;

- the period or periods within which, the price or prices at which and the other terms and conditions upon which the debt securities may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at our option, if we are to have such an option;
- our obligation, if any, to redeem, repay or purchase the debt securities pursuant to any sinking fund or analogous provision or at the option of a holder of the debt securities, and the period or periods within which, or the date and dates on which, the price or prices at which and the other terms and conditions upon which the debt securities will be redeemed, repaid or purchased, in whole or in part, pursuant to that obligation;
- the currency or currencies in which the debt securities may be purchased, are denominated and are payable, which may be a foreign currency or units of two or more foreign currencies or a composite currency or currencies, and the related terms and conditions, including whether we or the holders of any such debt securities may elect to receive payments in respect of such debt securities in a currency or currency unit other than that in which such debt securities are stated to be payable;
- whether the amount of payments of principal of and premium, if any, or interest, if any, on the debt securities may
 be determined with reference to an index, formula or other method, which index, formula or method may, but need
 not be, based on a currency, currencies, currency unit or units or composite currency or currencies or with reference
 to changes in prices of particular securities or commodities, and the manner in which the amounts are to be
 determined:
- any additions to, modifications of or deletions from the terms of the debt securities with respect to events of default, amendments, merger, consolidation and sale or covenants set forth in the applicable indenture;
- whether the debt securities will be in registered or bearer form or both and, if in registered form, their denominations, if other than \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof, and, if in bearer form, their denominations, if other than \$5,000, and the related terms and conditions;
- if the debt securities will be issuable only in global form, the depository or its nominee with respect to the debt securities and the circumstances under which the global security may be registered for transfer or exchange in the name of a person other than the depository or its nominee;
- the applicability, if any, of the defeasance and covenant defeasance provisions of the indenture and any additional or different terms on which the series of debt securities may be defeased;
- whether and the extent to which the debt securities will be guaranteed, any guarantors and the form of any guarantee;
- whether the debt securities can be converted into or exchanged for other securities of WSFS and the related terms and conditions:
- in the case of senior subordinated debt securities, provisions relating to any modification of the subordination provisions described elsewhere in this prospectus;

30

- whether the debt securities will be sold as part of units consisting of debt securities and other securities;
 - whether the debt securities will be issued in certificated or book-entry form;
- if the debt securities are to be issued upon the exercise of warrants, the time, manner and place for the debt securities to be authenticated and delivered;
- any trustee, depositary, authenticating agent, paying agent, transfer agent, registrar or other agent with respect to the debt securities; and
 - any other terms of the debt securities.

DESCRIPTION OF JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

General

We will issue the junior subordinated debentures in one or more series under a junior subordinated debenture indenture, as supplemented from time to time, between us and a junior subordinated debenture trustee meeting the requirements of the Trust Indenture Act. The junior subordinated debenture indenture will be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act, will be subject to, and governed by, the Trust Indenture Act, and is or will be included as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or will be filed with the SEC by Current Report on Form 8-K and will be available as described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" above. This summary of certain terms and provisions of the junior subordinated debentures and the junior subordinated debenture indenture does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, all of the provisions of the junior subordinated debenture indenture, including the definitions of certain terms, and those terms made a part of the junior subordinated debenture indenture by the Trust Indenture Act.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of the junior subordinated debentures which we will offer, including:

- the specific title and designation, aggregate principal amount and any limit on that amount, purchase price and denominations of the junior subordinated debentures;
- the date or dates on which the principal of the junior subordinated debentures is payable or the method of determining the same, if applicable;
- the rate or rates, which may be fixed or variable, at which the junior subordinated debentures will bear interest, if any, or the method of determining the same, if applicable;
- the date or dates from which the interest, if any, will accrue or the method of determining the same, if applicable, the interest payment dates, if any, on which interest will be payable or the manner of determining the same, if applicable, and the record dates for the determination of holders to whom interest is payable on the junior subordinated debentures:
- the duration of the maximum consecutive period that WSFS may elect to defer payments of interest on the junior subordinated debentures:

- any redemption, repayment or sinking fund provisions;
- whether the junior subordinated debentures are convertible into or exchangeable for Common Stock or other securities or rights of WSFS or other issuers, or a combination of the foregoing, and, if so, the applicable conversion or exchange terms and conditions;
 - any applicable material United States federal income tax consequences; and
- any other specific terms pertaining to the junior subordinated debentures, whether in addition to, or modification or deletion of, the terms described in this prospectus.

Ranking

Each series of junior subordinated debentures will rank equally with all other junior subordinated debentures to be issued by WSFS and will be unsecured and will rank subordinate and junior in right of payment, to the extent and in the manner set forth in the junior subordinated debenture indenture, to all senior indebtedness of WSFS, as defined in the junior subordinated debenture indenture will not limit the amount of secured or unsecured debt, including senior indebtedness, that may be incurred by WSFS or its subsidiaries.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless otherwise indicated in an applicable prospectus supplement, payment of principal of and premium, if any, on and interest on the junior subordinated debentures will be made at the office of the junior subordinated debenture trustee or at the office of the paying agent or paying agents as we may designate from time to time, except that at our option payment of any interest may be made, except in the case of a global certificate representing junior subordinated debentures, by:

- check mailed to the address of the person entitled thereto as the address will appear in the applicable securities register for junior subordinated debentures, or
- transfer to an account maintained by the person entitled thereto as specified in the securities register, provided that proper transfer instructions have been received by the relevant record date.

Payment of any interest on any junior subordinated debenture will be made to the person in whose name the junior subordinated debenture is registered at the close of business on the record date for the interest, except in the case of defaulted interest. We may at any time designate additional paying agents or rescind the designation of any paying agent; provided, however, we will at all times be required to maintain a paying agent in each place of payment for the junior subordinated debentures.

Any moneys deposited with the debenture trustee or any paying agent, or then held by us in trust, for the payment of the principal of and premium, if any, or interest on any junior subordinated debentures and remaining unclaimed for two years after the principal and premium, if any, or interest has become due and payable will, at our request, be repaid to us and the holder of the junior subordinated debentures will look, as a general unsecured creditor, only to us for payment.

Modification of Junior Subordinated Debenture Indenture

From time to time, WSFS and the junior subordinated debenture trustee may, without the consent of the holders of the junior subordinated debentures, amend, waive or supplement the junior subordinated debenture indenture for specified purposes as set forth in the junior subordinated debenture indenture.

WSFS and the junior subordinated debenture trustee may, with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of all outstanding junior subordinated debentures affected thereby, modify the junior subordinated debenture indenture in a manner affecting the rights of the holders of junior subordinated debentures; provided, however, that we may not, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding junior subordinated debenture so affected, make any modifications which, among other things:

- change the stated maturity or reduce the principal or premium or other amounts due on any junior subordinated debentures;
- change the interest rate, or the manner of calculation of the interest rate, or extend the time of payment of interest on any junior subordinated debentures except for our right under the junior subordinated debenture indenture to defer the payment of interest;
- change any of the conversion, exchange or redemption provisions applicable to any junior subordinated debentures;
 - change the currency in respect of which payments of principal of or any premium or interest on any junior subordinated debentures are to be made;
- change the right of holders of trust securities to bring a direct action in respect of any required payments or conversion or exchange rights;
- impair or affect the right of any holder of any junior subordinated debentures to institute suit for the payment of the principal or premium, if any, or interest thereon or for the conversion or exchange of any junior subordinated debentures in accordance with their terms;
 - change the subordination provisions adversely to the holders of the junior subordinated debentures; or
- reduce the percentage of principal amount of junior subordinated debentures the holders of which are required to consent to any modification of the junior subordinated debenture indenture.

Junior Subordinated Debenture Events of Default

Each of the following events with respect to any series of junior subordinated debentures would constitute a junior subordinated debenture event of default, whatever the reason for the junior subordinated debenture event of default and whether it is voluntary or involuntary or effected by operation of law or pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any court or any order, rule or regulation of any administrative or governmental body, unless the event is specifically deleted or modified in or pursuant to the supplemental indenture, board resolution or officers' certificate establishing the terms of the series pursuant to the junior subordinated debenture indenture:

- we fail for 30 days to pay any interest or certain additional amounts on that series of junior subordinated debentures when due, subject to any permitted deferral; provided that, during any extension period for that series of junior subordinated debentures, failure to pay interest on that series of junior subordinated debentures will not constitute a junior subordinated debenture event of default;
- we fail to pay any principal of or premium, if any, on that series of junior subordinated debentures when due, whether at maturity, upon any redemption, by declaration of acceleration of maturity or otherwise;
- if applicable, we fail to deliver the required securities or other rights upon an appropriate conversion or exchange election by holders of that series of junior subordinated debentures or the related capital securities;
 - we fail to observe or perform any other agreement or covenant contained in the junior subordinated debenture indenture in respect of that series of junior subordinated debentures for 90 days after the debenture trustee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate outstanding principal amount of that series of junior subordinated debentures provides written notice to us; or
 - certain events in bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of WSFS.

The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures of any series have, subject to certain exceptions, the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the debenture trustee in respect of the junior subordinated debentures. The junior subordinated debentures or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate outstanding principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures of any series may declare the principal of and any accrued interest on the junior subordinated debentures due and payable immediately upon a junior subordinated debenture event of default, except that a junior subordinated debenture event of default referred to in the last bullet point above will result in the immediate acceleration of the junior subordinated debentures. The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures of any series may annul the declaration and waive the default in respect of the junior subordinated debentures if the default, other than the non-payment of the principal and interest of the junior subordinated debentures which has become due solely by the acceleration, has been cured and a sum sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest, and premium, if any, and principal due otherwise than by acceleration has been deposited with the junior subordinated debenture trustee.

The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures of any series may, on behalf of the holders of all of the junior subordinated debentures of the series, waive any past default, except a default in the payment of the principal of or premium, if any, or interest on, or additional amounts owing on a debenture, unless the default has been cured and a sum sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest, and premium, if any, and principal due otherwise than by acceleration has been deposited with the junior subordinated debenture trustee, or a default in respect of a covenant or provision which under the junior subordinated debenture cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of each outstanding junior subordinated debenture of that series or a default in a conversion of exchange.

Enforcement of Certain Rights by Holders of Capital Securities

In the case of securities of a series issued to an Issuer Trust, any holder of the corresponding series of capital securities issued by the applicable Issuer Trust shall have the right, upon the occurrence of an event of default described in the indenture, to institute a direct action. A "direct action" is a legal proceeding directly against WSFS for enforcement of payment to the holder of the principal of or premium, if any, or interest on the junior subordinated debentures having a principal amount equal to the liquidation amount of the capital securities held by the holder or for enforcement of the conversion or exchange rights, as the case may be.

The holders of the capital securities will not be able to exercise directly any remedies, other than those set forth in the preceding paragraph, available to the holders of the related junior subordinated debentures unless an event of default has occurred and is continuing under the trust agreement. See "Description of Capital Securities — Events of Default; Notice."

Consolidation, Merger, Sale of Assets and other Transactions

WSFS will not consolidate with or merge into any other person or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to any person, and no person will consolidate with or merge into WSFS or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to WSFS, unless:

- in case WSFS consolidates with or merges into another person or conveys or transfers its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to any person, the successor person is organized under the laws of the United States, any state of the United States or the District of Columbia, and the successor person expressly assumes WSFS' obligations under the junior subordinated debentures and the guarantee;
- immediately after giving effect to the consolidation or merger, no debenture event of default, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time or both, would become a junior subordinated debenture event of default, will have occurred and be continuing; and
 - other conditions as prescribed in the junior subordinated debenture indenture are met.

Satisfaction and Discharge

The junior subordinated debenture indenture will cease to be of further effect, except as to our obligations to pay all other sums due under to the junior subordinated debenture indenture and to provide the officers' certificates and opinions of counsel described in that indenture, and we will be deemed to have satisfied and discharged the junior subordinated debenture indenture, when, among other things, all junior subordinated debentures not previously delivered to the debenture trustee for cancellation:

- have become due and payable; or
- will become due and payable at maturity or upon redemption within one year; and
- WSFS deposits or causes to be deposited with the junior subordinated debenture trustee funds, in trust, for the purpose and in an amount sufficient to pay and discharge the entire indebtedness on the junior subordinated debentures not previously delivered to the debenture trustee for cancellation, for the principal and premium, if any, and any other amounts due

interest to the date of the deposit or to the stated maturity of the junior subordinated debentures, as the case may be.

Subordination

The junior subordinated debentures will rank subordinate and junior in right of payment to all senior indebtedness to the extent provided in the junior subordinated debenture indenture. Upon any payment or distribution of assets to creditors upon any liquidation, dissolution, winding-up, reorganization, assignment for the benefit of creditors, marshaling of assets or any bankruptcy, insolvency, debt restructuring or similar proceedings in connection with any insolvency or bankruptcy proceeding of WSFS, the holders of senior indebtedness will first be entitled to receive payment in full of the senior indebtedness before the holders of junior subordinated debentures will be entitled to receive or retain any payment in respect of these debentures.

In the event of the acceleration of the maturity of junior subordinated debentures, the holders of all senior indebtedness outstanding at the time of the acceleration will first be entitled to receive payment in full of the senior indebtedness before the holders of junior subordinated debentures will be entitled to receive or retain any payment in respect of the junior subordinated debentures.

No payments on account of principal or premium, if any, or interest in respect of the junior subordinated debentures may be made if:

- there will have occurred and be continuing a default in any payment with respect to senior indebtedness;
- any applicable grace period with respect to the default on the senior indebtedness has ended and the default has not been cured or waived or ceased to exist:
 - any judicial proceeding is pending with respect to any default.

"Indebtedness," for purposes of the sections "Description of the Junior Subordinated Debentures" and "Description of the Guarantee," and the junior subordinated debenture indenture, means:

- every obligation of WSFS for money borrowed;
- every obligation of WSFS evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other similar instruments, including obligations incurred in connection with the acquisition of property, assets or businesses;
- every reimbursement obligation of WSFS with respect to letters of credit, banker's acceptances or similar facilities issued for the account of WSFS;
- every obligation of WSFS issued or assumed as the deferred purchase price of property or services, but excluding trade accounts payable or accrued liabilities arising in the ordinary course of business;
 - every capital lease obligation of WSFS;
 - all indebtedness of WSFS, whether incurred on or prior to the date of the junior subordinated debenture indenture or thereafter incurred, for claims in respect of derivative products,

including interest rate, foreign exchange rate and commodity forward contracts, options and swaps and similar arrangements;

- every obligation of the type referred to in the clauses above of another person and all dividends of another person the payment of which, in either case, WSFS has guaranteed or is responsible or liable for, directly or indirectly, as obligor or otherwise;
- obligations of the type referred to in the clauses above of another person secured by any lien on any property or asset of WSFS, whether or not the obligation is assumed by WSFS; and
- all deferrals, renewals, extensions and refundings of, and amendments, modifications and supplements to, any of the foregoing obligations.

"Senior debt," for purposes of the sections "Description of the Junior Subordinated Debentures" and "Description of the Guarantee," and the junior subordinated indenture, means the principal of (and premium, if any) and interest, if any (including interest accruing on or after the filing of any petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization relating to WSFS whether or not such claim for post-petition interest is allowed in such proceeding), on indebtedness of WSFS, whether incurred on or prior to the date of the junior subordinated debenture indenture or thereafter incurred, unless, in the instrument creating or evidencing the same or pursuant to which the same is outstanding, it is provided that such obligations are not superior in right of payment to the securities, provided, however, that senior debt shall not be deemed to include (a) any indebtedness of WSFS which, when incurred and without respect to any election under Section 1111(b) of the Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978, as amended, was without recourse to WSFS, (b) any indebtedness of WSFS to any of its subsidiaries, (c) indebtedness to any employee of WSFS, and (d) any securities.

Governing Law

The junior subordinated debenture indenture and the junior subordinated debentures will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Information Concerning the Junior Subordinated Debenture Trustee

The junior subordinated debenture trustee will be subject to all the duties and responsibilities specified with respect to an indenture trustee under the Trust Indenture Act. Subject to the foregoing, the junior subordinated debenture trustee will not be under any obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in it by the junior subordinated debenture indenture at the request of any holder of junior subordinated debentures, unless offered reasonable indemnity by the holder against the costs, expenses and liabilities which might be incurred thereby. The junior subordinated debenture trustee will not be required to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur personal financial liability in the performance of its duties if the junior subordinated debenture trustee reasonably believes that repayment or adequate indemnity is not reasonably assured to it.

37

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL SECURITIES

The descriptions of the capital securities and the trust agreement in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement are summaries of certain material provisions of the capital securities and portions of the amended and restated agreement. These descriptions do not restate those documents in their entirety and do not contain all of the information that you may find useful or that may be important to you. You should refer to the provisions of the form of trust agreement itself for a full description of the capital securities, because it, and not the summaries, defines your rights as holders of the capital securities. For more information, please review the form of the trust agreement and trust securities, which will be filed with the SEC and will be available as described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" below. The following summary of certain terms and provisions of the capital securities and the trust agreement is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, all of the provisions of the capital securities and the trust agreement, including the definitions of certain terms, and those made a part of the trust agreement by the Trust Indenture Act.

General

The capital securities may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The particular terms of the capital securities offered by any prospectus supplement and the extent to which the general provisions described below may apply to such securities will be outlined in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The Issuer Trusts may issue, from time to time, one series of capital securities having terms, including distributions, redemption, voting and liquidation rights, and restrictions that are established by the administrative trustees in accordance with the trust agreement or that are otherwise set forth in the trust agreement of the applicable Issuer Trust. The terms of the trust common securities issued by the Issuer Trust will be substantially identical to the terms of the preferred securities issued by the Issuer Trust. The trust common securities of the Issuer Trust will rank equally, and payments will be made proportionately, with the preferred securities of the Issuer Trust. However, if an event of default under the trust agreement of the Issuer Trust has occurred and is continuing, the cash distributions and liquidation, redemption and other amounts payable on the trust common securities will be subordinated to the preferred securities in right of payment. The Issuer Trust common securities will also carry the right to vote and to appoint, remove or replace any of the trustees of the Issuer Trust. WSFS will own, directly or indirectly, all of the trust common securities of the Issuer Trust.

The capital securities issued by the applicable Issuer Trust will represent preferred undivided beneficial interests in that Issuer Trust. The holders of the capital securities of the Trust will be entitled to a preference over the trust common securities of the Issuer Trust with respect to the payment of distributions and amounts payable on redemption of the capital securities or the liquidation of the Issuer Trust under the circumstances described under "Subordination of Trust Common Securities." The term "trust securities" as used in this prospectus collectively means the trust common securities and the capital securities of the Issuer Trust. Each of the Issuer Trusts will qualify its trust agreement as an indenture under the Trust Indenture Act, and its trust agreement is subject to, and governed by, the Trust Indenture Act.

The applicable Issuer Trust will describe the specific terms of the capital securities it is offering in the applicable prospectus supplement, including the following:

• the specific designation, number and purchase price of the capital securities;

- the annual distribution rate, or method of calculation of the distribution rate, for the capital securities and, whether
 such distributions will be cumulative and, if so, the dates from which and upon which distributions will accumulate
 and be payable and the record dates;
- whether distributions on the capital securities may be deferred and, if so, the maximum number of distributions that may be deferred, the maximum extension period and the other terms and conditions of such deferrals;
- the liquidation amount per trust preferred security which will be paid out of the assets of the Issuer Trust to the holders upon voluntary or involuntary dissolution, winding-up and liquidation of the Issuer Trust;
- the obligation or right, if any, of the Issuer Trust to purchase or redeem its capital securities and the price or prices at which, the date or dates on which or period or periods within which and the terms and conditions upon which, the Issuer Trust will or may purchase or redeem, in whole or in part, the capital securities pursuant to its obligation or right to purchase or redeem;
- the terms and conditions, if any, upon which the capital securities may be converted or exchanged, in addition to the circumstances described herein, into Common Stock or other securities or rights, or a combination of the foregoing, including the name of the issuer of the securities or rights, the initial conversion or exchange price or rate per trust preferred security, the date or dates on which or period or periods within which the conversion or exchange may be effected and whether the Issuer Trust will have the option to convert the capital securities into cash;
 - if applicable, any securities exchange upon which the capital securities will be listed;
- the voting rights, if any, of the capital securities in addition to those required by law, including the number of votes per trust preferred security and any requirement for the approval by the holders of capital securities as a condition to specified action or amendments to the trust agreement;
 - the terms and conditions, if any, upon which junior subordinated debentures held by the Issuer Trust may be distributed to holders of preferred securities;
 - the title or designation and terms of any securities with which the preferred securities are issued as a unit;
 - whether the capital securities will or may be represented by one or more global certificates;
- whether the capital securities are issuable in book-entry only form and, if so, the identity of the depository and disclosure relating to the depository arrangements; and
- any other rights, preferences, privileges, limitations or restrictions of the capital securities consistent with the trust agreement or with applicable law, which may differ from those described herein.

The Issuer Trust will also describe certain material United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the capital securities in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The capital securities of the Issuer Trust will rank equally, and payments will be made on the capital securities equally, with the trust common securities of the Issuer Trust except as described under "Subordination of Trust Common Securities." The Issuer Trust will use the proceeds from the sale of capital securities and trust common securities to purchase an aggregate principal amount of junior subordinated debentures of WSFS equal to the aggregate liquidation amount of the capital securities and trust common securities. The property trustee of the Issuer Trust will hold legal title to the junior subordinated debentures for the benefit of the holders of the related trust securities. In addition, WSFS will execute a guarantee for the benefit of the holders of the related capital securities. The guarantee will not guarantee payment of distributions or amounts payable on redemption of the capital securities or liquidation of the Trust when they do not have funds legally available for payment. See "Description of the Guarantee."

The revenue of the Issuer Trust available for distribution to holders of its capital securities will be limited to payments under the related junior subordinated debentures of WSFS. If WSFS fails to make a required payment in respect of those junior subordinated debentures, the Issuer Trust will not have sufficient funds to make the related payments, including distributions, in respect of its capital securities.

Deferral of Distributions

So long as no junior subordinated debenture event of default has occurred and is continuing, we will have the right under the junior subordinated debenture indenture to defer the payment of interest on the junior subordinated debentures at any time or from time to time for up to the maximum extension period specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, provided that an extension period must end on an interest payment date and may not extend beyond the stated maturity of the junior subordinated debentures. If we elect to exercise our right to defer such payment of interest, the Issuer Trust will defer distributions on the related capital securities during any extension period. Distributions to which holders of the capital securities are entitled during any extension period will continue to accumulate additional distributions specified in the applicable prospectus supplement; provided that the additional distributions may not exceed the interest rate accruing on the related junior subordinated debentures. We have no current intention to exercise our right to defer payments of interest on the junior subordinated debentures we may issue and, accordingly, distributions on the related capital securities.

Redemption

Upon the repayment at the stated maturity or redemption, in whole or in part, before the stated maturity of the junior subordinated debentures, the property trustee of the Issuer Trust will apply the proceeds from the repayment or redemption to redeem an aggregate liquidation amount of the trust securities issued by the applicable Issuer Trust equal to the aggregate principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures so repaid or redeemed, upon not less than 30 nor more than 60 days' prior written notice, at a redemption price equal to the aggregate liquidation amount plus accumulated distributions to the redemption date. The Issuer Trust will redeem its trust securities and pay the applicable redemption price on the redemption date only to the extent that it has funds legally available for the payment thereof. See "--Subordination of Issuer Trust Common Securities."

If WSFS redeems less than all of the junior subordinated debentures issued to the Issuer Trust before the stated maturity of the junior subordinated debentures, then the Issuer Trust will use the proceeds of the redemption to redeem the related trust securities proportionately between its capital securities and trust common securities except as described under "Subordination of Trust Common Securities." If the Issuer Trust redeems less than all of the capital securities held in book-entry form, if any, it will redeem its capital securities in accordance with the procedures of The Depository Trust Company, also known as DTC. See "--Global Capital Securities."

Redemption Procedures

Unless otherwise provided in the trust agreement and described in the applicable prospectus supplement, if the Issuer Trust gives a notice of redemption in respect of its capital securities, then, by 12:00 noon, New York City time, on the redemption date, to the extent funds are legally available:

- with respect to capital securities held by DTC or its nominee, the property trustee will deposit, or cause the paying agent for the capital securities to deposit, irrevocably with DTC, funds sufficient to pay the applicable redemption price, and
- with respect to capital securities held in certificated form, the property trustee will irrevocably deposit with the paying agent, funds sufficient to pay the applicable redemption price and will give the paying agent irrevocable instructions and authority to pay the applicable redemption price to the holders upon surrender of their certificates evidencing the capital securities.

If the Issuer Trust has given a notice of redemption and has deposited funds irrevocably as required, then, upon the date of such deposit, all rights of the holders of the capital securities called for redemption will cease, except the right of the holders to receive the applicable redemption price, but without interest thereon, and the capital securities will cease to be outstanding. In the event that any redemption date is not a business day, then the Issuer Trust will pay the applicable redemption price payable on that date on the next succeeding day that is a business day, and without any interest or other payment in respect of any delay, with the same force and effect as if made on that date. In the event that the Issuer Trust or WSFS improperly withholds payment or refuses to pay and has not paid the applicable redemption price under the guarantee as described under "Description of the Guarantee":

- distributions on the related capital securities will continue to accumulate from the redemption date originally established by the Trust to the date the applicable redemption price is actually paid, and
- the actual payment date will be the redemption date for purposes of calculating the applicable redemption price.

Subject to applicable law, including, without limitation, United States federal securities law, WSFS or its subsidiaries may at any time and from time to time purchase outstanding capital securities by tender, in the open market or by private agreement.

Liquidation of the Issuer Trusts and Distribution of Junior Subordinated Debentures

WSFS will have the right at any time to dissolve the Issuer Trusts and cause the related junior subordinated debentures to be distributed to the holders of the capital securities of the applicable Issuer Trust in liquidation of the Issuer Trust after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the Issuer Trust as required by applicable law. Unless otherwise stated in the Issuer Trust's trust agreement and described in the applicable prospectus supplement, this right to dissolve will be subject to WSFS having received an opinion of counsel to the effect that the distribution will not be a taxable event to holders of the capital securities of the Issuer Trust and subject to any regulatory approval.

41

The Issuer Trust will automatically dissolve upon the first to occur of:

- certain events of bankruptcy, dissolution or liquidation of WSFS;
- the distribution of the related junior subordinated debentures to the holders of the trust securities of the Issuer Trust, if WSFS, as sponsor, has given written direction to the property trustee to dissolve the Issuer Trust, which direction is optional and, except as described above, wholly within the discretion of WSFS, as sponsor;
 - the conversion, exchange or redemption of all of the trust securities of the Issuer Trust;
 - expiration of the term of the Issuer Trust; and
 - the entry of an order for the dissolution of the Issuer Trust by a court of competent jurisdiction.

If a dissolution occurs as described in the first, second, fourth or fifth bullet point above, the trustees of the dissolved Issuer Trust will liquidate the Issuer Trust as expeditiously as they determine to be possible by distributing, after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the Issuer Trust as provided by applicable law, to the holders of the trust securities the related junior subordinated debentures. If the property trustee determines that the distribution is not practicable, the holders of the trust securities will be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Issuer Trust legally available for distribution to holders, after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the Issuer Trust as provided by applicable law, a liquidation distribution, which is an amount equal to the aggregate of the liquidation amount per trust security specified in the applicable prospectus supplement plus accumulated distributions thereon to the date of payment. If the dissolved Issuer Trust can only pay the liquidation distribution in part because it has insufficient assets legally available to pay in full the aggregate liquidation distribution, then it will pay amounts on its trust securities proportionately, except that if a junior subordinated debenture event of default has occurred and is continuing, the capital securities of the Issuer Trust will have a priority over its trust common securities in respect of liquidation distributions. See "--Subordination of Issuer Trust Common Securities."

After a date is fixed for any distribution of junior subordinated debentures to holders of the related trust securities:

- the trust securities will no longer be deemed to be outstanding;
- each registered global certificate, if any, representing the trust securities will be exchanged for a registered global certificate representing the junior subordinated debentures to be delivered upon distribution; and
- any trust securities in certificated form will be deemed to represent junior subordinated debentures having a
 principal amount equal to the liquidation amount of the trust securities, and bearing accrued interest in an amount
 equal to the accumulated distributions on the trust securities until certificates are presented to the administrative
 trustees or their agent for cancellation, whereupon WSFS will issue to the holder, and the junior subordinated
 debenture trustee will authenticate, junior subordinated debentures in certificated form.

There can be no assurance as to the market prices for the capital securities or the junior subordinated debentures that may be distributed in exchange for the capital securities if a dissolution and liquidation of the Issuer Trust were to occur. Accordingly, the capital securities that an investor may

purchase, or the junior subordinated debentures that the investor may receive on dissolution and liquidation of the Issuer Trust, may trade at a discount to the price that the investor paid to purchase the capital securities.

Subordination of Issuer Trust Common Securities

The Issuer Trust will pay distributions on, and the applicable redemption price of, the trust securities equally among its capital securities and its trust common securities based on their respective liquidation amounts; provided, however, that if on any distribution date or redemption date a junior subordinated debenture event of default has occurred and is continuing, the Issuer Trust will not pay any distribution on, or applicable redemption price of, any of its trust common securities, and will not make any other payment on account of the redemption, liquidation or other acquisition of its trust common securities, unless payment in full in cash of all accumulated distributions on all of its outstanding capital securities for all distribution periods terminating on or before the redemption, liquidation or other acquisition, or in the case of payment of the applicable redemption price, the full amount of the redemption price, will have been made or provided for. The property trustee of the Issuer Trust will apply all available funds first to the payment in full in cash of all distributions on, or applicable redemption price of, the capital securities then due and payable.

Upon the occurrence and continuance of an event of default under the Issuer Trust's trust agreement, WSFS, as the holder of the trust common securities of the Issuer Trust, will be deemed to have waived any right to act with respect to that event of default until the effect of the event of default will have been cured, waived or otherwise eliminated. Until any event of default has been so cured, waived or otherwise eliminated, the property trustee of the Issuer Trust will act solely on behalf of the holders of the capital securities of the Issuer Trust and not on behalf of WSFS as the trust common securities holder, and only the holders of the capital securities will have the right to direct the property trustee to act on their behalf.

Events of Default; Notice

The occurrence of a junior subordinated debenture event of default, as described under "Description Of Junior Subordinated Debentures — Junior Subordinated Debenture Events of Default," will constitute an event of default under the trust agreement for the applicable Issuer Trust, unless otherwise provided in the trust agreement for that Issuer Trust and described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Within the time period specified in the trust agreement, the property trustee will transmit notice of an event of default of which it has actual knowledge to the holders of the capital securities of the Issuer Trust, the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trust and WSFS, as sponsor, unless the event of default will have been cured or waived.

For a discussion of the limited circumstances in which holders of capital securities may bring a direct action against WSFS, see "Description of Junior Subordinated Debentures — Enforcement of Certain Rights by Holders of Capital Securities."

Removal of Trustees

Unless a junior subordinated debenture event of default has occurred and is continuing, WSFS, as the holder of trust common securities of the Issuer Trust, may remove the trustees at any time. If a junior subordinated debenture event of default has occurred and is continuing, only the holders of a majority in liquidation amount of the outstanding capital securities of the Issuer Trust may remove the property trustee and the Delaware trustee at such time. In no event will the holders of the capital securities have the right to vote to appoint, remove or replace the administrative trustees, which voting rights are vested

exclusively in WSFS as the trust common securities holder. No resignation or removal of a trustee, and no appointment of a successor trustee, will be effective until the acceptance of appointment by the successor trustee in accordance with the provisions of the trust agreement.

Merger or Consolidation of Trustees

Any person into which the property trustee, the Delaware trustee or any administrative trustee that is not a natural person may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any person resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which the Trustee will be a party, or any person succeeding to all or substantially all the corporate trust business of that trustee, will be the successor of that trustee under the trust agreement, provided that person will be otherwise qualified and eligible.

Mergers, Conversions, Consolidations, Amalgamations or Replacements of the Trust

The Issuer Trusts may not merge with or into, convert into, consolidate, amalgamate, or be replaced by, or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to any corporation or other person, except as described below or as otherwise described under "Liquidation of the Issuer Trust and Distribution of Junior Subordinated Debentures." Each Issuer Trust may, at the request of WSFS, as sponsor, with the consent of the administrative trustees but without the consent of the holders of its capital securities, merge with or into, convert into, consolidate, amalgamate, or be replaced by or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to a trust organized as such under the laws of any state of the United States; provided, that:

(1) the successor entity either:

- expressly assumes all of the obligations of the applicable Issuer Trust with respect to the trust securities of that Issuer Trust; or
- substitutes for the trust securities of the Trust successor securities, which are securities having substantially the same terms as the trust securities of the Issuer Trust, so long as the successor securities rank the same as the Issuer Trust securities rank in priority with respect to distributions and payments upon liquidation, redemption and otherwise.
- (2) WSFS expressly appoints a trustee of the successor entity possessing the same powers and duties as the property trustee with respect to the related junior subordinated debentures;
- (3) the successor securities are listed, or any successor securities will be listed upon notification of issuance, on each national securities exchange or other organization on which the trust securities of the Issuer Trust are then listed, if any,
- (4) the merger, conversion, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease does not cause the trust securities, including any successor securities, of the Issuer Trust or the related junior subordinated debentures to be downgraded or placed under surveillance or review by any nationally recognized statistical rating organization,
- (5) the merger, conversion, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease does not adversely affect the rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of

the trust securities, including any successor securities, of the Issuer Trust in any material respect, other than any dilution of the holders' interests in the new entity,

- (6) the successor entity has a purpose substantially identical to that of the Issuer Trust,
- (7) prior to the merger, conversion, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease, WSFS has received an opinion from independent counsel to the Issuer Trust experienced in these matters to the effect that:
- the merger, conversion, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease does not adversely affect the rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the trust securities, including any successor securities, of the Issuer Trust in any material respect, other than any dilution of the holders' interests in the new entity, and
 - following the merger, conversion, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease, neither the Issuer Trust nor the successor entity will be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and
- (8) WSFS or any permitted successor or assignee owns all of the common securities of the successor entity and guarantees the obligations of the successor entity under the successor securities at least to the extent provided by the guarantee.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Issuer Trust will not, except with the consent of each holder of its trust securities, consolidate, amalgamate, merge with or into, or be replaced by or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to any other entity or permit any other entity to consolidate, amalgamate, merge with or into, or replace it if the consolidation, amalgamation, merger, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease would cause the Issuer Trust or the successor entity not to be classified as a grantor trust for United States federal income tax purposes.

Voting Rights; Amendment of Trust Agreement

Except as provided below and under "Mergers, Conversions, Consolidations, Amalgamations or Replacements of the Issuer Trust" and "Description of the Guarantee — Amendments and Assignment" and as otherwise required by law and the trust agreement, the holders of capital securities will have no voting rights.

WSFS, the property trustee and the administrative trustees may amend from time to time the trust agreements of the Issuer Trusts, without the consent of the holders of the applicable trust securities of the Issuer Trust:

- to cure any ambiguity, correct or supplement any provisions in the trust agreement that may be inconsistent with any other provision, or to make any other provisions with respect to matters or questions arising under the trust agreement, which will not be inconsistent with the other provisions of the trust agreement, provided, however, that the modification will not adversely affect in any material respect the interests of the holders of the trust securities; or
- to modify, eliminate or add to any provisions of the trust agreement if necessary to ensure that the Issuer Trust will be classified for United States federal income tax purposes as a grantor trust at all times that any of its trust securities are outstanding or to ensure that the

Issuer Trust will not be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act.

Subject to the immediately preceding paragraph, the trustees and WSFS may amend from time to time the trust agreements of the Issuer Trusts:

- with the consent of holders of a majority in liquidation amount of the outstanding trust securities of the applicable Issuer Trust; and
- upon receipt by the trustees, other than the administrative trustees, of an opinion of counsel experienced in these matters to the effect that the amendment or the exercise of any power granted to the Trustees in accordance with the amendment will not affect the Issuer Trust's status as a grantor trust for United States federal income tax purposes or the Issuer Trust's exemption from status as an investment company under the Investment Company Act;

provided, however, that, without the consent of each holder of the Issuer Trust securities, the trust agreement of the Issuer Trust may not be amended to:

- change the distribution rate, or manner of calculation of the distribution rate, amount, timing or currency or otherwise adversely affect the method of any required payment;
 - change the purpose of the Issuer Trust;
 - authorize the issuance of any additional beneficial interests in the Issuer Trust;
 - change the conversion, exchange or redemption provisions of the Issuer Trust securities;
- change the conditions precedent for WSFS to elect to dissolve the Issuer Trust and distribute the related junior subordinated debentures to the holders of the Issuer Trust securities:
- change the liquidation distribution or other provisions of the Issuer Trust securities relating to the distribution of amounts payable upon the dissolution and liquidation of the Issuer Trust;
 - affect the limited liability of any holder of the Issuer Trust securities; or
- restrict the right of a holder of the Issuer Trust securities to institute suit for the enforcement of any required payment on or after the due date for that payment or for the conversion or exchange of the Trust securities in accordance with their terms.

So long as the property trustee holds any junior subordinated debentures, the trustees will not:

- direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the junior subordinated debenture trustee, or execute any trust or power conferred on the property trustee, with respect to the junior subordinated debentures:
 - waive certain past defaults under the junior subordinated debenture indenture;
- exercise any right to rescind or annul a declaration of acceleration of the maturity of the principal of the junior subordinated debentures, or

• consent to any amendment, modification or termination of the junior subordinated debenture indenture or the junior subordinated debentures, where consent will be required;

without, in each case, obtaining the prior approval of the holders of a majority in liquidation amount of all outstanding capital securities of the Issuer Trust; provided, however, that where a consent under the junior subordinated debenture indenture would require the consent of each holder of junior subordinated debentures affected thereby, the property trustee will not consent without the prior approval of each holder of the related capital securities.

The trustees will not revoke any action previously authorized or approved by a vote of the holders of capital securities except by subsequent vote of the holders. The property trustee will notify each holder of capital securities of any notice of default with respect to the related junior subordinated debentures. In addition to obtaining approvals of holders of capital securities referred to above, prior to taking any of the foregoing actions, the trustees other than the administrative trustees will obtain an opinion of nationally recognized counsel experienced in these matters to the effect that the Issuer Trust will not be classified as an association taxable as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes on account of such action.

Any required approval of holders of capital securities may be given at a meeting of the holders convened for this purpose or by written consent. The property trustee will cause a notice of any meeting at which holders of capital securities are entitled to vote, or of any matter upon which action by written consent of the holders is to be taken, to be given to each holder of record of capital securities in the manner set forth in the trust agreement.

Notwithstanding that holders of capital securities are entitled to vote or consent under any of the circumstances referred to above, any capital securities that are owned by WSFS or any affiliate of WSFS will, for purposes of this vote or consent, be treated as if they were not outstanding.

Global Capital Securities

If specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, capital securities may be represented by one or more global certificates deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC, or other depository identified in the prospectus supplement, or a nominee of DTC or other depository, in each case for credit to an account of a participant in DTC or other depository. The identity of the depository and the specific terms of the depository arrangements with respect to the capital securities to be represented by one or more global certificates will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. However, unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, DTC will be the depository and the depository arrangements described in this prospectus.

Payment and Paying Agent

Payments in respect of any global certificate representing capital securities will be made to Cede & Co. as nominee of DTC or other applicable depository or its nominee, which will credit the relevant accounts at DTC or other depository on the applicable payment dates, while payments in respect of capital securities in certificated form will be made by check mailed to the address of the holder entitled thereto as the address will appear on the register. The paying agent of the Issuer Trust will initially be the property trustee or the Issuer Trust and any co-paying agent chosen by the property trustee of the Issuer Trust and acceptable to the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trust and WSFS. The paying agent will be permitted to resign as paying agent upon 30 days' prior written notice to the property trustee of the Issuer Trust, the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trust and WSFS. In the event that the property trustee will no longer be the paying agent, the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trust will appoint a

successor, which will be a bank or trust company acceptable to the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trust and WSFS, to act as paying agent.

Registrar and Transfer Agent

The property trustee of the Issuer Trust will act as registrar and transfer agent for the capital securities of the Issuer Trust. Registration of transfers of capital securities will be effected without charge by or on behalf of the Issuer Trust, but upon payment of any tax or other governmental charges that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange. The Issuer Trust will not be required to register or cause to be registered the transfer of its capital securities after such securities have been converted, exchanged, redeemed or called for redemption.

Information Concerning the Property Trustee

The property trustee of the Issuer Trust, other than during the occurrence and continuance of an event of default under the trust agreement, will undertake to perform only the duties as are specifically set forth in the trust agreement of the Issuer Trust and, during the continuance of that event of default, must exercise the same degree of care and skill as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of its own affairs. Subject to the foregoing, the property trustee will not be under any obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in it by the trust agreement at the request of any holder of the related trust securities unless it is offered indemnity satisfactory to the property trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities that might be incurred thereby. If no event of default has occurred and is continuing and the property trustee is required to decide between alternative causes of action, construe ambiguous provisions in the trust agreement or is unsure of the application of any provision of the trust agreement, and the matter is not one on which holders of capital securities or trust common securities are entitled under the trust agreement to vote, then the property trustee will take such action as is directed by WSFS and if not so directed, will take such action as it deems advisable and in the best interests of the holders of the related trust securities and will have no liability except for its own bad faith, negligence or willful misconduct.

Governing Law

The trust agreement of the Issuer Trust and its capital securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware.

Miscellaneous

The administrative trustees of the Issuer Trusts are authorized and directed to conduct the affairs of and to operate the Issuer Trusts in such a way that:

- the Issuer Trusts will not be deemed to be an investment company required to be registered under the Investment Company Act,
 - the Issuer Trusts will be classified as grantor trusts for United States federal income tax purposes, and
- the related junior subordinated debentures will be treated as indebtedness of WSFS for United States federal income tax purposes.

WSFS and the administrative trustees of the Issuer Trusts are authorized to take any action, not inconsistent with applicable law, the certificate of trust or the trust agreement of the applicable Issuer Trust, that the administrative trustees determine in their discretion to be necessary or desirable for those

purposes, as long as that action does not materially adversely affect the interests of the holders of the related trust securities.

Holders of capital securities will not have any preemptive or similar rights.

The Issuer Trusts may not borrow money, issue debt, execute mortgages or pledge any of their assets.

DESCRIPTION OF THE GUARANTEE

WSFS will execute and deliver a guarantee concurrently with the issuance by either of the Issuer Trusts of its capital securities for the benefit of the holders from time to time of the capital securities of that Issuer Trust. The guarantee will be held for benefit of the holders of the capital securities of that Issuer Trust by a guarantee trustee. WSFS will qualify the guarantee as an indenture under the Trust Indenture Act, and the guarantee will be subject to, and governed by, the Trust Indenture Act. This summary of certain terms and provisions of the guarantee does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, all of the provisions of the guarantee, including the definitions of terms, and those made a part of the guarantee by the Trust Indenture Act. The terms of the guarantee will be set forth in the guarantee and will include the terms made part of the guarantee by the Trust Indenture Act and will be available as described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" above. The descriptions of the guarantee herein and in the applicable prospectus supplement do not contain all of the information that you may find useful or that may be important to you. You should refer to the form of guarantee, the trust agreement, the related junior subordinated debentures and the junior subordinated debenture indenture, each of which has been or will be filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, because those documents, and not the summaries, define your rights as holders of capital securities to which the guarantee applies.

General

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, WSFS will irrevocably agree to pay in full on a subordinated basis, to the extent set forth in each guaranty, the guarantee payments to the holders of the related capital securities of the Issuer Trust, as and when due, except to the extent paid by the Issuer Trust, regardless of any defense, right of set-off or counterclaim that the Issuer Trust may have or assert other than the defense of payment. The following payments constitute guarantee payments with respect to capital securities and, to the extent not paid by or on behalf of the Issuer Trust, will be subject to the guarantee:

- any accumulated and unpaid distributions required to be paid on the capital securities, to the extent that the Issuer Trust has funds legally available for that payment at such time;
- the applicable redemption price with respect to the capital securities called for redemption, to the extent that the Issuer Trust has funds legally available for that payment at such time; and
- upon a voluntary or involuntary dissolution, winding-up or liquidation of the Issuer Trust, other than in connection with the distribution of the related junior subordinated debentures to holders of the capital securities or the redemption, conversion or exchange of the capital securities, the lesser of:
- the amounts due upon the dissolution and liquidation of the Issuer Trust, to the extent that the Issuer Trust has funds legally available for that payment at the time, and

• the amount of assets of the Issuer Trust remaining available for distribution to holders of its capital securities after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the Issuer Trust as required by applicable law.

The guarantee will be a guarantee on a subordinated basis (as described under "Ranking" below) of the Issuer Trust's obligations under its capital securities but will apply only to the extent that the Trust has funds sufficient to make the payments. If we do not make interest payments on the corresponding junior subordinated debentures held by the Issuer Trust, we expect that the Issuer Trust will not pay distributions on its capital securities and will not have funds legally available for such payments.

WSFS' obligation to make a guarantee payment may be satisfied by direct payment of the required amounts by WSFS to the holders of the capital securities entitled to those payments or by causing the Issuer Trust to pay those amounts to the holders.

WSFS will, through the guarantee, the trust agreement, the related junior subordinated debentures and the junior subordinated debenture indenture, taken together, fully, irrevocably and unconditionally guarantee all of the Issuer Trusts' obligations under their capital securities. No single document standing alone or operating in conjunction with fewer than all of the other documents constitutes the guarantee. It is only the combined operation of these documents that has the effect of providing a full, irrevocable and unconditional guarantee of the Issuer Trusts' obligations under their capital securities.

Ranking

The guarantee will constitute an unsecured obligation of WSFS and will rank:

- subordinate and junior in right of payment to all other liabilities of WSFS, including the senior debt securities, the senior subordinated debt securities and the junior subordinated debentures, except those made equally or subordinate by their terms; and
- senior to all capital stock now or hereafter issued by WSFS and to any guarantee now or hereafter entered into by WSFS in respect of any of its capital stock. The trust agreement provides that each holder of capital securities by acceptance of the capital securities agrees to the subordination provisions and other terms of the related guarantee. The guarantee in respect of the capital securities of the Issuer Trusts will rank equally with all other guarantees issued or to be issued by WSFS with respect to the securities of other trusts similar to the Issuer Trusts.

The guarantee will not limit the amount of secured or unsecured debt, including senior indebtedness under the junior subordinated debenture indenture, that may be incurred by WSFS or any of its subsidiaries.

Guarantee of Payment

The guarantee will constitute a guarantee of payment and not of collection. This means that the guaranteed party may institute a legal proceeding directly against WSFS to enforce its rights under the guarantee without first instituting a legal proceeding against any other person or entity. The guarantee will not be discharged except by payment of the related guarantee payments in full to the extent not paid by the Issuer Trust or upon distribution of its capital securities to the holders of the related junior subordinated debentures.

Certain Covenants of WSFS

In general, we will covenant in the guarantee that, so long as any capital securities remain outstanding, if:

- any event shall have occurred that, to our actual knowledge, is an event of default under the indenture regarding the applicable series of junior subordinated debentures and we shall not have taken reasonable steps to cure that event of default:
 - we shall be in default regarding our payment of any obligations under the related guarantee; or
- we shall have given notice of our election to exercise our right to begin or extend an extension period for deferral of interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures, and we shall not have rescinded that notice and the extension period or any extension thereof has commenced and is continuing,

then we will not:

- declare or pay any dividends or distributions on, or redeem, purchase, acquire or make a liquidation payment regarding any of our capital stock;
- make any payment of principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on, or repay, repurchase or redeem, any of our debt securities, including our other junior subordinated debentures, that rank equally with or junior in right of payment to the junior subordinated debentures; or
- make any guarantee payments with respect to any guarantee by us of the debt securities of any of our subsidiaries if such guarantee ranks equally with or junior in right of payment to these junior subordinated debentures;

provided, however, that we may do the following at any time:

- declare and pay dividends or make distributions payable in shares of our Common Stock or in options, warrants or rights to subscribe for or purchase shares of our Common Stock;
 - make payments under the guarantee;
- declare and pay a dividend in connection with the implementation of a shareholders' rights plan, or issue stock under any such plan in the future, or redeem or repurchase any rights issued pursuant to such a plan;
- purchase or acquire Common Stock related to the issuance of Common Stock or rights, or in connection with the satisfaction of our obligations under, any of our benefit plans for our directors, officers or employees or under any of our dividend reinvestment plans;
- carry out any reclassification of our capital stock or the exchange or conversion of one class or series of our capital stock for another class or series of our capital stock; and
- purchase fractional interests in shares of our capital stock pursuant to the conversion or exchange provisions of such capital stock or the security being converted or exchanged.

Amendments and Assignment

Except with respect to any changes that do not materially adversely affect the rights of holders of the capital securities of the Issuer Trust, in which case no approval will be required, the guarantee of the capital securities may not be amended without the prior approval of the holders of a majority of the liquidation amount of the outstanding capital securities of the Issuer Trust. The manner of obtaining any approval will be as set forth under "Description of Capital Securities — Voting Rights; Amendment of Trust Agreement." The guarantee and agreements contained in the guarantee will bind the successors, assigns, receivers, trustees and representatives of WSFS and will inure to the benefit of the holders of the related capital securities then outstanding.

Events of Default

An event of default under the guarantee will occur upon the failure of WSFS to perform any of its payment or other obligations under the guarantee, provided that, except with respect to a default in respect of any guarantee payment, WSFS will have received notice of the default and will not have cured the default within 90 days of receipt of a notice of default. The holders of a majority in liquidation amount of the related capital securities will have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the guarantee trustee in respect of the guarantee or to direct the exercise of any trust or power conferred upon the guarantee trustee under the guarantee.

If the guarantee trustee fails to enforce the guarantee, any holder of the related capital securities may institute a legal proceeding directly against WSFS to enforce its rights under the guarantee without first instituting a legal proceeding against the applicable Issuer Trust, the guarantee trustee or any other person or entity.

Termination

The guarantee will terminate and be of no further force and effect upon full payment of the applicable redemption price of the related capital securities, upon full payment of all amounts due upon the dissolution and liquidation of the related Issuer Trust or upon the conversion or exchange of all of the related capital securities, whether upon distribution of junior subordinated debentures to the holders of the capital securities or otherwise. The guarantee will continue to be effective or will be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time any holder of the related capital securities must restore payment of any sums paid under the capital securities or the guarantee.

Governing Law

The guarantee will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Information Concerning the Guarantee Trustee

The guarantee trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of a default by WSFS in performance of the guarantee, will undertake to perform only the duties as are specifically set forth in the guarantee and, during the continuance of that default, must exercise the same degree of care and skill as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of his or her own affairs. Subject to the foregoing, the guarantee trustee will not be under any obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in it by the guarantee at the request of any holder of the related capital securities unless it is offered indemnity satisfactory to the guarantee trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities that might be incurred thereby.

Limited Purpose of the Issuer Trusts

The capital securities issued by the Issuer Trusts will represent preferred beneficial interests in that Issuer Trust. The Issuer Trust exist for the sole purpose of issuing and selling their trust securities, using the proceeds from the sale of its trust securities to acquire the related junior subordinated debentures of WSFS and engaging in only those other activities necessary, advisable or incidental thereto.

Rights Upon Dissolution

Unless the junior subordinated debentures are distributed to holders of the related trust securities, upon any voluntary or involuntary dissolution and liquidation of an Issuer Trust, after satisfaction of the liabilities of creditors of the Issuer Trust as required by applicable law, the holders of the trust securities of the Issuer Trust will be entitled to receive, out of assets held by the Issuer Trust, the liquidation distribution in cash. See "Description of Capital Securities — Liquidation of the Issuer Trusts and Distribution of Junior Subordinated Debentures." Upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation or bankruptcy of WSFS, the property trustee of the Issuer Trust (if it has issued preferred trust securities), as holder of the related junior subordinated debentures, would be a creditor of WSFS, subordinated in right of payment to all senior indebtedness under the junior subordinated debenture indenture, but entitled to receive payment in full of principal and premium, if any, and interest in respect of such junior subordinated debentures, before any stockholders of WSFS receive payments or distributions.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities being offered hereby, from time to time, by one or more of the following methods, or any combination thereof:

- to or through underwriters or dealers, with or without an underwriting syndicate, for them to offer and sell to the public;
 - directly to one or more purchasers in negotiated purchases or in competitively bid transactions;
 - through designated agents;
 - directly to holders of warrants exercisable for our securities upon the exercise of warrants; or
 - through a combination of any of these methods of sale.

Each time that we use this prospectus to sell our securities, we will also provide a prospectus supplement that contains the specific terms of the offering. We will set forth the terms of the offering of securities in a prospectus supplement, including:

- the name or names of any underwriters, dealers, or agents and the type and amounts of securities underwritten or purchased by each of them;
- the public offering price of the securities and the proceeds to us and any discounts, commissions or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to underwriters or dealers; and
 - any delayed delivery arrangements.

The offer and sale of the securities described in this prospectus by us, the underwriters, or the third parties described above may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions, either:

- at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;
 - at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- at prices related to the prevailing market prices; or
 - at negotiated prices.

Any public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be changed from time to time.

Unless otherwise specified in the related prospectus supplement, each series of securities will be a new issue with no established trading market, other than shares of our Common Stock, which are listed on NASDAQ. Any Common Stock sold pursuant to a prospectus supplement will be listed on NASDAQ, subject to official notice of issuance. We may elect to list any series of preferred stock on an exchange, but we are not obligated to do so. It is possible that one or more underwriters may make a market in the securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of, or the trading market for, any offered securities.

If underwriters are used in the sale of any securities, the securities will be acquired by the underwriters for their own account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. The securities may be either offered to the public through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters, or directly by underwriters. Generally, the underwriters' obligations to purchase the securities will be subject to certain conditions precedent. The underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of the securities if they purchase any of the securities.

If we use dealers in the sale of securities, we will sell securities to such dealers as principals. The dealers may then resell the securities to the public at varying prices to be determined by such dealers at the time of resale. We may solicit offers to purchase the securities directly, and we may sell the securities directly to institutional or other investors, who may be deemed underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resales of those securities. The terms of these sales will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. If we use agents in the sale of securities, unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, they will use their reasonable best efforts to solicit purchases for the period of their appointment. Unless otherwise indicated in a prospectus supplement, if we sell directly, no underwriters, dealers or agents would be involved. We will not make an offer of securities in any jurisdiction that does not permit such an offer.

We may sell the securities through agents from time to time. The prospectus supplement will name any agent involved in the offer or sale of our securities and any commissions we pay to them. Generally, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

We may authorize underwriters, dealers, or agents to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase our securities at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. The contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the prospectus supplement, and the

prospectus supplement will set forth any commissions or discounts we pay for solicitation of these contracts.

Agents and underwriters may be entitled to indemnification by us against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribution with respect to payments that the agents or underwriters may be required to make in respect thereof. Agents and underwriters may be customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services for us in the ordinary course of business.

In connection with any offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell securities in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of securities than they are required to purchase in an offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases of the offered securities or any underlying securities made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the securities while an offering is in progress. These activities by the underwriters may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the securities. As a result, the price of the securities may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in the open market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time. These transactions may be effected on an exchange or automated quotation system, if the securities are listed on an exchange or admitted for trading on an automated quotation system, in the over-the-counter market, or otherwise.

We may enter into derivative transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates in connection with those derivatives then the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If so, the third party may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of stock, and may use securities received from us in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of securities. The third party in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a post-effective amendment).

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities offered by this prospectus has been passed upon for us by Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC, Washington, D.C.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of WSFS Financial Corporation as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009, and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

55

The audit report dated March 16, 2010 on the consolidated financial statements of WSFS Financial Corporation as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009, refers to WSFS Financial Corporation's adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (included in FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes), effective January 1, 2007, and FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (included in FASB ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures), effective January 1, 2008.

\$150,000,000

WSFS Financial Corporation

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Warrants

Depositary Shares

Units

Debt Securities

WSFS Capital Trust IV

WSFS Capital Trust V

Capital Securities

PROSPECTUS

June 9, 2010

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth the estimated expenses in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities covered by the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. WSFS Financial Corporation (the "Registrant") will bear all of these expenses.

Registration fee under the Securities Act	\$	10,695
Legal fees and expenses*	\$	75,000
Accounting fees and expenses*	\$	9,000
Trustee Fees and Expenses*	\$	20,000
Printing and other miscellaneous fees and expenses*		20,000
Total	\$	134,695

^{*} Estimated solely for the purpose of this Item. Actual expenses may be more or less.

Item 15. Indemnification of Officers and Directors

The Registrant has authority under Delaware General Corporation Law to indemnify its directors and officers to the extent provided in such statute. The Registrant's Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that the Registrant shall indemnify its executive officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by law either now or hereafter. In general, Delaware law permits a Delaware corporation to indemnify its directors, officers, employees and agents, and persons serving at the corporation's request in such capacities for another enterprise against liabilities arising from conduct that such persons reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful.

The provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law that authorize indemnification do not eliminate the duty of care of a director and, in appropriate circumstances, equitable remedies such as injunctive or other forms of nonmonetary relief will remain available under Delaware law. In addition, each director will continue to be subject to liability for (a) violations of the criminal law, unless the director had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was lawful or had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful, (b) deriving an improper personal benefit from a transaction, (c) voting for or assenting to an unlawful distribution, and (d) willful misconduct or a conscious disregard for the best interests of the Registrant in a proceeding by or in the right of the Registrant to procure a judgment in its favor or in a proceeding by or in the right of a shareholder. The statute does not affect a director's responsibilities under any other law, such as the federal securities laws or state or federal environmental laws.

At present, there is no pending litigation or proceeding involving a director or officer of the Registrant as to which indemnification is being sought from the Registrant, nor is the Registrant aware of

any threatened litigation that may result in claims for indemnification from the Registrant by any officer or director.

Further, the Registrant may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Registrant or is or was serving at the request of the Registrant as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Registrant would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

Item 16. Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed with or incorporated by reference into this registration statement:

Exhibit Number	Description of Document
1.1	Form of Underwriting Agreement(1)
3.1	Restated Certificate of Incorporation(2)
3.2	Bylaws(3)
3.3	Certificate of Designations to the Registrant's Restated Certificate of Incorporation Setting Forth the Terms of the Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A(4)
3.4	Form of Certificate of Amendment for issuance of Preferred Stock(1)
4.1	Form of Common Stock Certificate
4.2	Form of Indenture for Senior Indebtedness(1)
4.3	Form of Indenture for Subordinated Indebtedness(1)
4.4	Form of Indenture for Junior Subordinated Indebtedness(1)
4.5	Form of Indenture for Junior Subordinated Indebtedness(1)
4.6	Form of Subordinated Debt Security(1)
4.7	Form of Junior Subordinated Debt Security(1)
4.8	Form of Note(1)
4.9	Form of Warrant Agreement (including form of warrant certificate)(1)
4.10	Form of Depositary Agreement (including depositary receipt) (1)

Exhibit Number	Description of Document
4.11	Form of Unit Agreement (including unit certificate) (1)
4.12	Trust Agreement and Certificate of Trust of WSFS Capital Trust IV
4.13	Trust Agreement and Certificate of Trust of WSFS Capital Trust V
4.14	Form of Amended and Restated Trust Agreement of WSFS Capital Trust IV and WSFS Capital Trust V (1)
4.16	Form of Capital Security of WSFS Capital Trust IV and WSFS Capital Trust V (1)
4.17	Form of Guarantee Agreement(1)
5.1	Opinion of Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC
8.1	Opinion of Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC as to Tax Matters(1)
12	Statements Regarding Calculation of Ratios
23.1	Consent of KMPG LLP
23.2	Consent of Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC. (contained in its opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)
24.1	Power of attorney (contained in the signature page of the registration statement)
25.1	Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility of Trustee to act as Trustee under the Indenture(1)

- (1) To be filed, if necessary, by amendment or as an exhibit to a report filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and incorporated by reference.
- (2)Incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1994.
- (3) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed October 23, 2008.
- (4) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 23, 2009.

Item 17. Undertakings

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
- (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement; and

II-3

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that Paragraphs (1)(i), (1)(ii) and (1)(iii) of this section do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the Registrant pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
- (i) Each prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
- Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.
- That, for the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities: The undersigned Registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of an undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:
- (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of an undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;

- (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned Registrant;
- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant; and
- (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.
- That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the Registrant's annual report pursuant to section 13(a) or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Wilmington in the State of Delaware, on the 9th day of June, 2010.

WSFS FINANCIAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Mark A. Turner

Mark A. Turner

President and Chief Executive

Officer

(Duly Authorized Representative)

POWER OF ATTORNEY

We, the undersigned directors and officers of WSFS Financial Corporation, do hereby severally constitute and appoint Mark A. Turner and Stephen A. Fowle as our true and lawful attorneys and agents, to do any and all things and acts in our names in the capacities indicated below and to execute any and all instruments for us and in our names in the capacities indicated below which said Mark A. Turner and Stephen A. Fowle may deem necessary or advisable to enable WSFS Financial Corporation to comply with the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and any rules, regulations and requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with the Registration Statement on Form S-3 relating to the registrant, including specifically, but not limited to, power and authority to sign, for any of us in our names in the capacities indicated below, this Registration Statement and any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) thereto; and we hereby ratify and confirm all that said Mark A. Turner and Stephen A. Fowle shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Marvin N. Schoenhals /s/ Mark A. Turner Marvin N. Schoenhals Mark A. Turner

Chairman President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: June 9, 2010 Date: June 9, 2010

/s/ Charles G. Cheleden /s/ Stephen A. Fowle Charles G. Cheleden Stephen A. Fowle

Vice Chairman and Lead Director Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date: June 9, 2010 Date: June 9, 2010

/s/ Anat M. Bird

Anat M. Bird, Director Jennifer W. Davis, Director

Date: June 9, 2010 Date:

/s/ John F. Downey

Donald W. Delson, Director

John F. Downey, Director

Date: June 9, 2010

/s/ Joseph R. Julian

Joseph R. Julian, Director Dennis E. Klima, Director

Date: June 9, 2010 Date:

/s/ Calvert A. Morgan, Jr. /s/ Thomas P. Preston

Calvert A. Morgan, Jr., Director
Date: June 9, 2010

Thomas P. Preston, Director
Date: June 9, 2010

/s/ Scott E. Reed /s/ Claibourne D. Smith

Scott E. Reed, Director Claibourne D. Smith, Director

Date: June 9, 2010 Date: June 9, 2010

/s/ R. Ted Weschler /s/ Robert F. Mack
R. Ted Weschler, Director Robert F. Mack

Senior Vice President and Controller

Date: June 9, 2010 Date: June 9, 2010

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, WSFS Capital Trust IV certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Wilmington, State of Delaware, on the 9th day of June, 2010.

WSFS CAPITAL TRUST IV

By: WSFS Financial Corporation, as

Depositor

By: /s/ Mark A. Turner Name: Mark A. Turner

Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

II-8

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, WSFS Capital Trust V certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Wilmington, State of Delaware, on the 9th day of June, 2010.

WSFS CAPITAL TRUST V

By: WSFS Financial Corporation, as

Depositor

By: /s/ Mark A. Turner Name: Mark A. Turner

Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

II-9